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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

(Mark One)

Xl QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the Quarterly Period Ended September 30, 2009
or

O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period to

Commission file number 0-15658

LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its arart

Delaware 47-0210602
(State of Incorporatior (I.LR.S. Employe
Identification No.)
1025 Eldorado Blvd., Broomfield, CO 80021
(Address of principal executive office (Zip Code)

(720) 888-1000
(Registrant’s telephone number, including area rode

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant ¢ filed all reports required to be filed by Seeti or 15(d) of the Securities Excha

Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (orsiech shorter period that the registrant was redquodile such reports), and (2) has been
subject to such filing requirements for the pastfg@s. YedxI NoO

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant lsnstted electronically and posted on its corpo¥&b site, if any, every Interactive
Data File required to be submitted and posted puntsio Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during the préawgd2 months (or for such shorter
period that the registrant was required to submit @ost such files). Y& NoO

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlerge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, m-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting

company. See definitions of “large accelerated filaccelerated filer,” and “smaller reporting cpamy” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.
(Check one):

Large accelerated fileX] Accelerated filer

Non-accelerated fileO Smaller reporting compan
(Do not check if a smaller reporting compa

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantshell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exgje Act). Yes  No
The number of shares outstanding of each cladsedssuer's common stock, as of September 30, 2009:

Common Stock1,639,775,248 shares
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LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Operations

(unaudited)
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30 September 30 September 30 September 30
(dollars in millions, except per share data 2009 2008 2009 2008
Revenue
Communication: $ 901 $ 1,05¢ $ 2,78¢ $ 3,192
Coal Mining 15 16 49 60
Total Revenut 91€ 1,07(¢ 2,83¢ 3,25z
Costs and Expenses (exclusive of depreciation and
amortization shown separately belo
Cost of Revenue
Communication: 36¢ 42k 1,13¢ 1,32¢
Coal Mining 18 19 51 54
Total Cost of Revenu 387 444 1,18¢ 1,37¢
Depreciation and Amortizatic 22¢ 23¢ 67¢ 707
Selling, General and Administrati 32t 387 984 1,204
Restructuring Charge 1 2 8 13
Total Costs and Expens 942 1,06¢ 2,86( 3,30z
Operating Income (Los! (26) 4 (22 (52)
Other Income (Expense
Interest incom: — 4 2 13
Interest expens (147) (142) (44%) (427)
Gain on sale of business group, — — — 96
Gain on extinguishment of de 2 3 16 3
Other, ne 3 2 17 9
Total Other Income (Expens (142) (139%) (410 (306)
Loss Before Income Taxt (16¢) (129 (432 (357)
Income Tax Expens ) — @ C)
Net Loss $ a70) $ (129 $ (436) $ (361)
Basic and Diluted Loss per She $ (0.10 $ (0.089) $ 0.279) $ (0.29)
Shares Used to Compute Basic and Diluted Loss lpareSin
thousands) 1,637,72 1,558,71! 1,630,33! 1,551,15

See accompanying notes to consolidated finan@#tsients. Financial statements for the three amelmionths ended September 30, 2008
have been adjusted for the retrospective applicatid=inancial Accounting Standards Board Accoumttandards Codification (*“ASC")
470-20 (formerly FSP APB 14-1) (see Note 9).
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LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Balance Sheets

September 30, December 31,
(dollars in millions, except par value) 2009 2008
(unaudited)

Assets
Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalel $ 53z $ 76€

Restricted cash and securit 3 3

Receivables, less allowances for doubtful accooh$20 and $16, respective 35€ 39C

Other 97 81
Total Current Asset 98¢ 1,24z
Property, Plant and Equipment, | 5,82¢ 6,15¢
Restricted Cash and Securit 124 127
Goodwill 1,43( 1,432
Other Intangibles, ne 49C 55¢
Other Asset: 10¢€ 11F
Total Assets $ 8,96¢ $ 9,63¢
Liabilities and Stockholde’ Equity
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payabl $ 351 % 36¢

Current portion of lon-term debt 16C 18¢€

Accrued payroll and employee bene 32 10t

Accrued interes 124 117

Current portion of deferred reven 15z 16¢

Other 82 111
Total Current Liabilities 90z 1,05z
Long-Term Debt, less current portit 6,10(C 6,24¢
Deferred Revenue, less current pori 727 71¢
Other Liabilities 56€ 597
Total Liabilities 8,291 8,61:
Stockholder Equity:

Preferred stock, $.01 par value, authorized 10(@@Dshares: no shares issued or outstar — —

Common stock, $.01 par value, authorized 2,5000@@shares: 1,639,775,248 issued and

outstanding at September 30, 2009 and 1,617,61%268d and outstanding at December 31
2008 16 16

Additional paic-in capital 11,54( 11,49¢

Accumulated other comprehensive |i (20 (521)

Accumulated defici (10,87%) (10,439
Total Stockholder Equity 671 1,021
Total Liabilities and Stockholde’ Equity $ 8,96t $ 9,634

See accompanying notes to consolidated financ@#sients. Financial statements as of DecembelO8B, 2ave been adjusted for the
retrospective application of ASC 470-20 (formerlyHFAPB 14-1) (see Note 9).
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LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(unaudited)
Nine Months Ended
September 30 September 30
(dollars in millions) 2009 2008
Cash Flows from Operating Activitie
Net loss $ (436) $ (367)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash piexviby operating activitie
Depreciation and amortizatic 67¢ 707
Non-cash compensation expense attributable to stockda 35 61
Gain on extinguishment of debt, r (16) (©)]
Gain on sale of business group, — (96)
Accretion of debt discount and amortization of debtiance cos 43 39
Accrued interest on lol-term debt 6 (14)
Other, ne (14)
Changes in working capital iterr
Receivable! 38 (29
Other current asse (12 (26)
Payable 27 (79
Deferred revenu (13 (24
Other current liabilitie: (103) &)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activiti 18C 182
Cash Flows from Investing Activitie
Capital expenditure (2393 (342)
Decrease (Increase) in restricted cash and sexgynite’ 3 2
Proceeds from sale of business group. — 121
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equiprardtother asse — 3
Other — 2
Net Cash Used in Investing Activitis (230) (21¢)
Cash Flows from Financing Activitie
Long term debt borrowings, net of issuance c 26¢ —
Payments on and repurchases of -term debi (460) (99)
Other — 2
Net Cash Used in Financing Activiti (297 (96)
Effect of Exchange Rates on Cash and Cash Equi 5 —
Net Change in Cash and Cash Equival: (23€) (132
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Pe 76€ 714
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Pe $ 532 $ 582
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Informati
Cash interest pai $ 39€ $ 40z
Income taxes pai $ 4 $ 3
Noncash Investing and Financing Activitir
Long-term debt issued in exchange transac $ 19¢ $ —
Long-term debt retired in exchange transac $ 204 % =

See accompanying notes to consolidated finanasdmsients. Financial statements for the nine mambdsed September 30, 2008 have been
adjusted for the retrospective application of AS®0-20 (formerly FSP APB 14-1) (see Note 9).
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LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Level 3 Communications, Inc. and its subsidiarieeyel 3" or the “Company”) is a facilities basedopider (that is, a provider that
owns or leases a substantial portion of the pfaoperty and equipment necessary to provide itds) of a broad range of integrated
communications services. The Company has creaewiihmunications network generally by constructisg@wn assets, but also through a
combination of purchasing and leasing other comgsaand facilities. The Company’s network is an aded, international, facilities based
communications network. The Company designed itwor to provide communications services, which Eap@nd take advantage of
rapidly improving underlying optical, Internet Poobl, computing and storage technologies.

The Company is also engaged in coal mining thratsgtwo 50% owned joint-venture surface mines, eaeh in Montana and
Wyoming.

The consolidated financial statements include to®ants of Level 3 Communications, Inc. and sulasiés in which it has control,
which are enterprises engaged in the communicatindscoal mining businesses. Fifty-percent-owneaingijoint ventures are consolidated
on a pro rata basis. All significant intercompargaunts and transactions have been eliminated.

The consolidated balance sheet of Level 3 at Deeeib, 2008 has been audited. All other finandetiesnents contained herein are
unaudited and, in the opinion of management, corghiadjustments (consisting only of normal remgradjustments) necessary for a fair
presentation of financial position, results of gtems and cash flows for the periods presented.abdcompanying unaudited consolidated
financial statements have been prepared in accoedaith accounting principles generally acceptethéUnited States (“GAAP”) and with
the instructions to Form 10-Q and Article 10 of Riagjon S-X for interim financial information. Acodingly, these statements do not include
all of the information and notes required for coetelfinancial statements.

The Company’s accounting policies and certain otleglosures are set forth in the notes to theaateted financial statements
contained in the Company’s Form 10-K for the yeatezl December 31, 2008. The significant accoumoligies set forth in Note 1 to the
consolidated financial statements in the CompaRgtsn 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008;cgpjately present, in all material
respects, the current status of the Company’sfsignt accounting policies, and are incorporategtineby reference, except as disclosed
below related to the adoption of the accountinglgnce for convertible debt instruments that magditted in cash upon conversion
(including partial cash settlement) . These finahsiatements should be read in conjunction wighGbmpany’s audited consolidated
financial statements and notes thereto. The préparaef the consolidated financial statements infoomity with GAAP requires managem:
to make estimates and assumptions that affecefimrted amounts of assets and liabilities, discséi contingent assets and liabilities and
the reported amounts of revenue and expenses dhengported period. Actual results could diffemf these estimates.

Subsequent events have been evaluated by the Cgripangh November 6, 2009, the date that thesméial statements were
issued.

The results of operations for the three and ninathwended September 30, 2009 are not necessuatitative of the results expec
for the full year 2009.

Recently | ssued Accounting Pronouncements

In October 2009, the FASB issued Accounting Statslalpdate (“ASU”) Number 2009-13, “Revenue Recagni{ASC 605)
Multiple-Deliverable Revenue Arrangements a congeias the FASB Emerging Issues Task Force.” This)&Stablishes a new selling price
hierarchy to use when allocating the sales price miultiple element arrangement between deliveneldumdelivered elements. This ASU is
generally expected to result in revenue recogniitormore delivered elements than under the cumdas. Level 3 is required to adopt this
ASU prospectively for new or materially modifiedragments as of January 1, 2011. The Company isaua the effect of this ASU, but
does not expect adoption to have a material effiedts financial statements.
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(2) Dispositions

Vyvx Advertising Distribution Business: On June 5, 2008, Level 3 completed the sale &fyitsx advertising distribution business
DG FastChannel, Inc. Level 3 has retained ownershifyvx’s core broadcast business, including theX/Services Broadcast Business’
content distribution capabilities. The financiasuéts of the Vyvx advertising distribution businese included in the Company’s consolidated
results of operations through the date of sale.di$igosal of the Vyvx advertising distribution esss did not meet the criteria for
presentation as discontinued operations sinceubiméss was not considered an asset group.

Level 3 recognized a net gain on the sale of the\advertising distribution business of $96 millidaring the nine months ended
September 30, 2008. The gain is presented in theotidated statements of operations as “Gain anafdbusiness group, net.”

(3) Loss Per Share

The Company computes basic net loss per shareviirdj net loss for the period by the weighted agernumber of shares of
common stock outstanding during the period. Dilutetlloss per share is computed by dividing net fosthe period by the weighted aver
number of shares of common stock outstanding duhiageriod and including the dilutive effect ohumon stock that would be issued
assuming conversion or exercise of outstanding exitke notes, stock options, stock based compiemsatvards and other dilutive securit
No such items were included in the computationiloted loss per share for the three and nine moatided September 30, 2009 :
September 30, 2008, because the Company incumetlass in each of these periods and the effeicichision would have been anti-
dilutive.

The effect of approximately 537 million and 314 Iroit shares issuable pursuant to the various sefiesnvertible notes outstandi
at September 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively, havbeen included in the computation of dilutedlpsr share because their inclusion
would have been anti-dilutive to the computatianatidition, the effect of the approximately 43 milland 56 million stock options,
outperform stock options, restricted stock unitd @arrants outstanding at September 30, 2009 a@8, 28spectively, have not been inclu
in the computation of diluted loss per share beedlsir inclusion would have been anti-dilutivelie computation.

(4) Goodwill

The changes to the carrying amount of goodwill miyithe nine months ended September 30, 2009 wdod@ss (in millions):

Coal
Communications Mining
Segment Segment Total
Balance as of December 31, 2( $ 1432 $ — % 1,432
Gooduwill adjustmen ©)] — (©)]
Effect of foreign currency rate chanc 1 — 1
Balance as of September 30, 2( $ 1430 $ — $ 1,43(

The Company conducted its annual goodwill impairnaeralysis at December 31, 2008 and concludeditsigill was not impairec
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(5) Acquired Intangible Assets

Identifiable acquisition-related intangible assetf September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008asdntiows (in millions):

Gross
Carrying Accumulated
Amount Amortization Net
September 30, 2009
Finite-Lived Intangible Assets
Customer Contracts and Relationst $ 74 $ (38¢) $ 357
Patents and Developed Technolc 141 (60 81
884 (44¢) 43¢
Indefinite-Lived Intangible Asset:
Vyvx Trade Name 32 — 32
Wireless License 20 — 20
$ 93¢ $ (44€) $ 49C
December 31, 200!
Finite-Lived Intangible Asset:
Customer Contracts and Relationst $ 743 % (328) % 41¢
Patents and Developed Technolc 141 (52 89
884 (377) 507
Indefinite-Lived Intangible Asset:
Vyvx Trade Name 32 — 32
Wireless License 20 — 20
$ 93¢ $ @B77) $ 55¢

The gross carrying amount of identifiable acquisitrelated intangible assets in the table abosgeligect to change due to foreign
currency fluctuations, as a portion of the Compangeéntifiable acquisition-related intangible ass@e related to foreign subsidiaries.

Renewals of intangible assets, in particular then@any’s wireless licenses, have occurred routinaly at nominal costs and are
expensed as incurred.

Acquired finite-lived intangible asset amortizatiexpense was $23 million and $69 million for theethand nine months ended
September 30, 2009, respectively, and $24 milliweh $75 million for the three and nine months en8epdtember 30, 2008, respectively.

As of September 30, 2009, estimated amortizatigrerese for the Company’s finite-lived acquisitiotated intangible assets over
the next five years and thereafter is as followsnillions):

2009 (remaining three montt $ 23
2010 92
2011 91
2012 70
2013 51
Thereafte 111

S :
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(6) Restructuring and Contract Termination Costs

During the second quarter of 2009, the Companiateid a workforce reduction of approximately 17(Qtoyees, or 3% of the
Company’s total employee base, and incurred auetsiing charge of $6 million, all of which relategithe communications business. The
workforce reductions related to multiple levelshiritthe organization and across multiple locatiaithin North America. The terms of the
workforce reduction, including the involuntary ténation benefits to be received by affected empdsyevere communicated by the Comg.
in the second quarter of 2009. The Company paidoegpately $6 million of involuntary termination befits for affected employees in the
second quarter of 2009, of which $5 million relatedhe Company’s second quarter of 2009 restringactivities and $1 million related to
prior restructuring activities. The Company paid thmaining $1 million of involuntary terminatioerefits in the third quarter of 2009.

During the fourth quarter of 2008, the Companyiatéd a workforce reduction of approximately 40(p&yees, or 7% of the
Company’s total employee base, and incurred auetsiing charge of $12 million, all of which reldt® the communications business. The
workforce reductions related to multiple levelshiritthe organization and across multiple locatiaithin North America. The terms of the
workforce reduction, including the involuntary ténation benefits to be received by affected empdsyevere communicated by the Comg.
in the fourth quarter of 2008. In the first qua&2009, the Company paid approximately $11 millas involuntary termination benefits for
affected employees. The remaining $1 million ofolintary termination benefits for affected employees paid in the second quarter of
20009.

The Company has accrued contract termination cdst¢3 million at September 30, 2009 and $49 mill&a December 31, 2008, 1
facility lease costs, primarily in North Americaat the Company continues to incur without econdmeicefit. Accrued contract termination
costs are recorded in other liabilities (currerd aon-current) in the consolidated balance shé&&is.Company expects to pay the majority of
these costs through 2018. The Company did not iaaymew contract termination costs in the threrane months ended September 30,
2009. The Company incurred new contract terminatimsts of approximately $2 million and $4 millianthe three and nine months ended
September 30, 2008, respectively, as a resultvigioms to the estimated cash flows for certaithef Company’s facility subleases. The
Company records charges for contract terminati@ts¢dncluding accretion expense, within sellingneral and administrative expenses ir
consolidated statements of operations.

(7) Fair Value

The Companys financial instruments consist of cash and caslivaents, restricted cash and securities, accaentsivable, accour
payable, interest rate swaps, embedded derivatingacts and long-term debt including the curramtipn. The carrying values of cash and
cash equivalents, restricted cash and securittesuats receivable and accounts payable approxihtiagér fair values at September 30, 2009
and December 31, 2008. The interest rate swapsmabedded derivative contracts are recorded iedhsolidated balance sheets at fair
value. The carrying value of the Company’s longrtelebt, including the current portion, reflects tiriginal amounts borrowed net of
unamortized discounts, premiums and debt discamdsvas $6.3 billion as of September 30, 2009%&4 billion as of December 31,

2008. For additional information see Note 9.

GAAP defines fair value as the price that would-deeived from selling an asset or paid to transfibility in an orderly transactit
between market participants at the measurement\déten determining the fair value measurementsssets and liabilities required to be
recorded at fair value, the Company considers timeipal or most advantageous market in which itlddransact and considers assumptions
that market participants would use when pricingabset or liability, such as inherent risk, transéstrictions, and risk of nonperformance.
Fair Value Hierarchy

GAAP establishes a fair value hierarchy that rezguan entity to maximize the use of observabletghand minimize the use of
unobservable inputs when measuring fair value narftial instrumens categorization within the fair value hierarchypésed upon the lowe
level of input that is significant to the fair valimeasurement. GAAP establishes three levels atsrthat may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1—Quoted prices in active markets for identical &sse liabilities.

Level 2—Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices ssohumted prices for similar assets or liabilitig@spted prices in markets
with insufficient volume or infrequent transactigiisss active markets); or model-derived valuations
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which all significant inputs are observable or banderived principally from or corroborated by alvsdle market data for substantially the
full term of the assets or liabilities.

Level 3—Unobservable inputs to the valuation methodoldgt aire significant to the measurement of fair @atiassets or
liabilities.

The table below presents the fair values for cerddiour liabilities as well as the input leveledgo determine these fair values as of
September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008:

Fair Value as of

September 30, December 31,
Level 2009 2008
(dollars in millions)

Liabilities Recorded at Fair Value in the FinanciBlatements
Interest Rate Swap Liabilities (included in othenfcurrent

liabilities) 2 $ 101 $ 97
Embedded Derivatives in Convertible Debt (includedther

nor-current liabilities) 2 2 13
Total Liabilities Recorded at Fair Value in the &mtial

Statement $ 102§ 11C
Liabilities not Recorded at Fair Value in the Fircal

Statements
Long-term Debt, including the current porti 1&2 $ 585¢ $ 3,97:

The interest rate swaps are valued using discouatell flow techniques that use observable marketsn such as LIBOR-based
yield curves, forward rates, and credit ratingse €mbedded derivatives in certain of the Com’s convertible debt instruments are valued
using inputs that are observable in the market siscthe Company’s current and historical stookgssi credit-adjusted interest rates, credit
ratings and other contractual terms of the conbvertiebt.

The fair values of the Company’s long-term debtenestimated using the average of the bid and adinfy quotes. Certain
convertible debt instruments are not traded inciveamarket. The fair value of these notes wésutated using market yields on the
Company’s other traded debt with similar charast&s and discounted cash flows for the liabiliynponents of the Company’s long-term
debt and a Black-Scholes valuation model to vaheesguity portion of the Company’s long-term debt.

(8) Cash Flow Hedges

The Company has floating rate long-term debt (sete ). These obligations expose the Company tahiéity in interest payments
due to changes in interest rates. If interest riat@ease, interest expense increases. Conveifsieltgrest rates decrease, interest expense alsc
decreases. In 2007, Level 3 Financing Inc. (“Le8/€inancing”), the Company’s wholly owned subsigjantered into two interest rate swap
agreements to hedge the interest payments on Iginbibtional amount of floating rate debt. The tinterest rate swap agreements are with
different counterparties, are for $500 million eacld mature on January 13, 2014. Under the terrnisedhterest rate swap transactions, the
Company receives interest payments based on rahlieg month LIBOR terms and pays interest atittelfrate of 4.93% under one
arrangement and 4.92% under the other. The Comipasgesignated the interest rate swap agreemeatsaah flow hedge on the interest
payments for $1 billion of floating rate debt. TBempany evaluates the effectiveness of the hedgecurarterly basis. The Company
measures effectiveness by offsetting the chantfeeivariable portion of the interest rate swap# wie changes in interest expense paid due
to fluctuations in the LIBOR-based interest ratke TTompany recognizes any ineffective portion eftlibdge in the consolidated statements
of operations. Hedge ineffectiveness for the Comifsarash flow hedges was not material in any pepiasented.

9
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The fair value of the interest rate swap agreemeatsa liability of $101 million at September 3002 and a liability of $97 million
at December 31, 2008. Unrealized losses of $12omifind $4 million for the three and nine monthdezhSeptember 30, 2009, respectively,
and unrealized losses of $8 million and $5 milfonthe three and nine months ended September0B®, 2espectively, were recorded on the
interest rate swap agreements and are includetthém oomprehensive loss. The change in the fairevaf the interest rate swap agreements is
reflected in other comprehensive loss due to thetfat the interest rate swap agreements arerdesidjas an effective cash flow hedge of
$1 billion notional amount of the Company’s flogtirate debt. See Note 7 for more information reigarthe Company’s derivative financial
instruments.

(9) Long-Term Debt

As of September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008;term debt was as follows (in millions):

(dollars in millions) September 30, 200! December 31, 200:
Senior Secured Term Loan due 2( $ 1,68 $ 1,40(
Senior Notes due 2010 (11.5' — 13
Senior Notes due 2011 (10.75 3 3
Floating Rate Senior Notes due 2011 (7.043% agpfegnber 30, 200¢ 3 6
Senior Notes due 2013 (12.25 55C 55(
Senior Notes due 2014 (9.25' 1,25C 1,25(
Floating Rate Senior Notes due 2015 (4.601% apfesnber 30, 200¢ 30C 30C
Senior Notes due 2017 (8.75' 70C 70C
Convertible Senior Notes due 2010 (2.87: 46 192
Convertible Senior Notes due 2011 (5.2¢ 25E 33C
Convertible Senior Notes due 2011 (10.( 172 22¢
Convertible Senior Notes due 2012 (3.t 301 32¢
Convertible Senior Notes due 2013 (15.( 40C 40C
Convertible Senior Discount Notes due 2013 (9. 29t 29t
Convertible Senior Notes due 2015 (7.C 20C —
Convertible Subordinated Notes due 2009 (6. — 181
Convertible Subordinated Notes due 2010 (6. 111 30¢
Commercial Mortgage due 2010 (6.86 68 69
Capital lease 32 35

Total Debt Obligation: 6,36¢ 6,58¢
Unamortized (Discount) Premiurr
Discount on Senior Secured Term Loan due Z 1) —
Discount on Senior Notes due 2013 (12.2! 2 ()
Premium on Senior Notes due 2014 (9.2! 8 9
Discount on Convertible Senior Notes due 2011 @y (54) (89)
Discount on Convertible Senior Notes due 2012 (3. (57) (69
Discount on Convertible Senior Notes due 2015 ( 4 —
Discount due to embedded derivative contr (2) (4)
Total Unamortized (Discount) Premiutr (10€) (155)
Carrying Value of Dekb 6,26( 6,431
Less current portio (160 (186)
Long-Term Debt, less current portic $ 6,10C $ 6,24¢

The Company has the option of electing one, tweelor six month LIBOR at the end of each intepestod and may elect different
options with respect to different portions of tren#r Secured Term Loan due 2014. The interestaai$1.0 billion of the Senior Secured
Term Loan due 2014 resets quarterly and was 2.7%686 S8eptember 30, 2009 and 7% as of Decembel0BB, ZThe interest rate on $400
million resets monthly and was 2.49% as of SepterBBe2009 and 7% as of December 31, 2008. Tleedst rate on the remaining $280
million of the Senior Secured Term Loan due 2084iésl in the second quarter of 2009 currently resetsannually and was 11.5% as of
September 30, 2009.

2009 Debt Issuances

During the second quarter of 2009, Level 3 Finameimended and restated its existing senior seaueslit facility to increase the
borrowings through the creation of a $280 milliaafiche B Term Loan that matures on March 13, 201 avcurrent interest rate of LIBOR
plus 8.50% per annum, with LIBOR set at a minimur3.60%. The net proceeds of the Tranche B Terrmlweare approximately $274
million after deducting a $2 million original issdéescount and $4 million of

10




Table of Contents
debt issuance costs.

Level 3 Financing’s obligations under the Tranch&Bm Loan are, subject to certain exceptions,reechy certain of the assets of
(i) the Company and (i) certain of the Companyaterial domestic subsidiaries which are engagdldercommunications business. The
Company and certain of its subsidiaries have alswanteed the obligations of Level 3 Financing urde Tranche B Term Loan.

No changes were made to any of the restrictive mawes or events of default contained in the exgssienior secured credit facility.
2009 Debt Exchange

During the second quarter of 2009, the Company axgbd approximately $142 million aggregate princgmaount of the
Company’s 6% Convertible Subordinated Notes du® 20t approximately $140 million aggregate princgmaount of its 2.875%
Convertible Senior Notes due 2010 for $200 milkggregate principal amount of the Company’s 7% @drihle Senior Notes due 2015
(“7% Notes”) and $78 million in cash, plus accrad unpaid interest.

The 7% Notes are senior unsecured obligationseo€Cmpany, ranking equal in right of payment withttee Company’s existing
and future unsubordinated indebtedness. The 7%sNatemature on March 15, 2015 and pay 7% annaahdnterest. Interest on the 7%
Notes is payable on March 15 and September 15abf year, commencing on September 15, 2

The 7% Notes are convertible into shares of the @my's common stock at an initial conversion po€&1.80 per share (which is
equivalent to a conversion rate of 555.5556 shar€&ommon Stock per $1,000 principal amount of e Notes), subject to adjustment u
certain events, at any time before the close oiless on March 15, 2015. Holders of the 7% Noteg maquire the Company to repurchast
or any part of the 7% Notes upon the occurren@ddsignated event (change of control or a termoinaif trading) at a price equal to 100%
of the principal amount of the 7% Notes, plus aedrand unpaid interest to, but excluding, the refpase date, if any. In addition, if a holder
elects to convert its 7% Notes in connection wéhan changes in control, the Company could beired to pay a make-whole premium by
increasing the number of shares deliverable uporearsion of such notes. Any make whole premium kale the effect of increasing the
number of shares due to holders of the 7% Notes apoversion.

The Company recognized a net gain on the exchaagsatction, after deducting $1 million in unamartiziebt issuance costs, of
approximately $7 million. The gain was recordedGain on extinguishment of debt, net” in the comndaled statements of operations.

The Company paid approximately $3 million of dedstiance costs in the third quarter related tatthrsaction.
2009 Debt Repurchases and Maturities

In the third quarter of 2009, $55 million of outsting aggregate principal of the Compang% Convertible Subordinated Notes |
2009 matured. In addition, d uring the third geadf 2009, the Company repurchased approxima&dyndillion aggregate principal amount
of various issues of its convertible debt at disteuo the principal amount and recognized a niet ga extinguishment of debt of
approximately $2 million. The third quarter 200&btl repurchases consisted of $11 million in 201€unitees and $28 million in 2011
maturities.

In the second quarter of 2009, the Company repsszhapproximately $301 million aggregate princgrabunt of various issues of
its convertible debt at discounts to the princgalount and recognized a net gain on extinguishwfathtbt of approximately $7 million. The
gain consisted of a $33 million cash gain, whictspartially offset by $20 million of unamortizedideliscount, $1 million in unamortized
debt issuance costs and a $5 million increaseuiyefipr the component of the convertible debt sgbfo new guidance for convertible debt
that may be settled in cash upon conversion (fdsnksP APB 14-1). The gain was recorded in “Gairegtinguishment of debt, net” in the
consolidated statements of operations. Accruedastegaid at the time of repurchase totaled $8anill

The second quarter 2009 debt repurchases consis#@1 million in 2009 maturities, $50 million #8010 maturities, $106 million
in 2011 maturities and $24 million in 2012 matessti
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2009 Debt Redemption

The Company redeemed the remaining $13 millioneggte principal amount of its 11.5% Senior Notes 2010 at 100% of the
outstanding principal amount in the second quarft@009.

Convertible Debt That May be Settled in Cash Uponversion

During 2008, the FASB issued accounting guidanaerdxuires issuers of convertible debt that magetted in cash upon
conversion to separately account for the debt guityecomponents of the convertible debt in a waat reflects the issuer’s borrowing rate at
the date of issuance for similar debt instrumeritsout the conversion feature. This guidance apptecertain of the Company’s convertible
debt that may be settled in cash upon conversidmas effective for the Company beginning on Jan®a009 and has been applied
retrospectively to all periods presented in the @any’s consolidated financial statements. Althotlghadoption of this accounting guidance
does not affect the Company’s actual past or futash flows, the Company expects to incur additiona-cash interest expense as a rest
its adoption of this accounting guidance of apprately $39 million for the year ended December289, $41 million for the year ended
December 31, 2010, $46 million for the year endeddinber 31, 2011 and $10 million for the year eridecember 31, 2012,
notwithstanding any further debt repurchases, naatibns, extinguishments or conversion of its aatible debt subject to accounting under
this guidance prior to maturity.

The following table illustrates the retrospectivieet of adopting this new guidance to the consakd statement of operations for
the three and nine months ended September 30,(#068llions, except per share data):

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2008 September 30, 2008
As Adjusted for As Adjusted for
As Originally Retrospective As Originally Retrospective
Reported Application Reported Application
Interest Expens $ 13 $ 14z $ 40C $ 427
Net Loss $ (120) $ (129 $ (339 $ (367)
Basic and Diluted Loss per She $ (0.08) $ (0.08) $ 0229 $ (0.23)

The following table illustrates the retrospectivieet of adopting this new guidance to the consibkd balance sheet as of
December 31, 2008 (in millions):

As As Adjusted for
Originally Retrospective
Reported Application
Other Assets (current portion of debt issuancesg $ 83 § 81
Other Assets (nc-current portion of debt issuance cot $ 117 $ 11%
Long-Term Debt, less current portit $ 6,39¢ $ 6,24~
Additional paic-in capital $ 11,25« $ 11,49:
Accumulated defici $ (10,34) $ (10,439

This new guidance is only applicable to the CommBy25% Convertible Senior Notes due 2011 and Xafvertible SenioNotes
due 2012, as the Company has the right to deliasi in lieu of shares of its common stock, or almioation of cash and shares of common
stock, upon conversion for each of these issuaiites5.25% Convertible Senior Notes are convertiii¢he option of the holders, into
approximately 64 million shares of the Company’smowon stock as of September 30, 2009, at a converate of $3.98 per share, subject to
certain adjustments. The 3.5% Convertible Senideblare convertible, at the option of the holdiats, approximately 55 million shares of
the Company’s common stock as of September 30,,20@conversion price of $5.46 per share, sulbjectrtain adjustments.
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The Company recognized total interest expense mfoapmately $15 million and $50 million during ttteree and nine months ended
September 30, 2009, respectively, and $17 millish $60 million during the three and nine monthseeh8eptember 30, 2008, respectively,
related to both the contractual interest couponaandrtization of the discount for the liability cponent of the Company’s 5.25%
Convertible Senior Notes and 3.5% Convertible SeNimtes. The effective interest rate on the ligpitiomponent of the Company’s 5.25%
Convertible Senior Notes is approximately 17%. &ffective interest rate on the liability componehthe Company’s 3.5% Convertible
Senior Notes is approximately 11%. The Companyrisréizing the discount on the liability componefite 5.25% Convertible Senior Notes
and 3.5% Convertible Senior Notes over the remgiteénm of each issuance.

The carrying amount of the equity component, pgatamount of the liability component, unamortiziabt discount related to the
liability component and net carrying amount of liaility component of the Company’s convertiblebtithat may be settled in cash upon
conversion as of September 30, 2009 and Decemb@088 were as follows (in millions):

September 30 December 31
2009 2008
Carrying amount of equity compone $ 24€ % 241
Principal amount of liability compone $ 55€¢ $ 65€
Unamortized discount related to liability compon (10%) (15¢€)
Net carrying amount of liability compone $ 451 § 49¢

Debt Maturities

Aggregate future maturities of long-term debt, talgeases and our commercial mortgage (excludeiy discounts, premiums and
fair value adjustments) were as follows as of Saptr 30, 2009 (in millions):

2009 (remaining three montt $ 1
2010 16C
2011 43€
2012 304
2013 1,24¢
Thereafte 4,21

$ 6,36¢

(10) Stock-Based Compensation

The following table summarizes non-cash compensatipense and capitalized nosmsh compensation for the three and nine me
ended September 30, 2009 and 2008 (in millions):

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30 September 30
2009 2008 2009 2008

0SsO $ 3 3 3 3 5 $ 10
Restricted Stoc 5 8 18 29
401(k) Match Expens 2 7 12 23
10 18 35 62

Capitalized Noncash Compensat — — — (1)
$ 10 18 $ 35 $ 61

The Company capitalizes naash compensation for those employees directlyimedoin the construction of the network, instabat
of services for customers or development of busisepport systems. As of September 30, 2009, there approximately 16 million
Outperform Stock Option (“OSO”) units outstandin§which approximately 5 million were exercisablés of September 30, 2009, there
were approximately 23 million nonvested restrictaatk and restricted stock units outstanding.
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(11) Comprehensive Loss

The components of total comprehensive loss, niebafs, were as follows (in millions):

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30 September 30
2009 2008 2009 2008

Net loss $ 70 $ 129 $ (436) $ (362)
Change in cumulative translation adjustm 24 (58) 45 (8)
Change in unrealized holding loss on availablestle

investmen — — — 4
Change in unrealized holding loss on interest rate

swaps (12 ® (4) ©)
Other, ne 1 — — —
Comprehensive los $ (157 $ (19 $ (399 $ (379)

The components of accumulated other comprehens$ het of taxes, were as follows (in millions):

September 30, December 31,
2009 2008
Cumulative translation adjustme $ 14z  $ 97
Accumulated net unrealized holding gain (loss)rderest rate
swaps (107) (97)
Other, ne (52 (51)
Accumulated other comprehensive income (It $ (10 $ (59)

(12) Segment Information

Accounting guidance for the disclosures about segsnaf an enterprise defines operating segmenteraponents of an enterprise
for which separate financial information is avaiéabnd which is evaluated regularly by the Compsauyiief operating decision maker, or
decision making group, in deciding how to allocagources and assess performance. The Companya&iogesegments are managed
separately and represent separate strategic bssinés that offer different products or serviced aerve different markets. The Company’s
current reportable segments include: communicatmscoal mining (see Note 1). Other primarily irtds corporate assets and overhead no
attributable to a specific segment.

Adjusted EBITDA, as defined by the Company, isinebme (loss) from the consolidated statementgefations before (1) income
taxes, (2) total other income (expense), (3) n@hdmpairment charges included within restructughgrges, (4) depreciation and
amortization and (5) non-cash stock compensatiperse included within selling, general and admiafste expenses on the consolidated
statements of operations.

Adjusted EBITDA is not a measurement under GAAP @&y not be used in the same way by other compavii@sagement
believes that Adjusted EBITDA is an important pafrthe Companyg internal reporting and is a key measure useddyagement to evalue
profitability and operating performance of the Ca@myp and to make resource allocation decisions. flamant believes such measurement is
especially important in a capital-intensive indystuch as communications. Management also uses#djiEBITDA to compare the
Company’s performance to that of its competitord Emeliminate certain non-cash and non-operatams in order to consistently measure
from period to period its ability to fund capitadgenditures, fund growth, service debt and detegrbionuses.

Adjusted EBITDA excludes non-cash impairment charged non-cash stock compensation expense bedath&enmn-cash nature
of these items. Adjusted EBITDA also excludes ies¢income, interest expense, gain on extinguishofegtebt, net and income taxes
because these items are associated with the Corspaapytalization and tax structures. Adjusted EBN also excludes depreciation and
amortization expense because theseaasi expenses reflect the effect of capital investmwhich management believes should be eval
through cash flow measures. Adjusted EBITDA exctudet other income (expense) because these itenmoarelated to the primary
operations of the Company.
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There are limitations to using non-GAAP financiaasures, including the difficulty associated witmparing companies that use
similar performance measures whose calculationsdifter from the Company’s calculations. Additiolyalthis financial measure does not
include certain significant items such as inteiresbme, interest expense, income taxes, depregiatid amortization, non-cash impairment
charges, norash stock compensation expense, gain on extingeishof debt, net and other income (expense) Adgtisted EBITDA shoul
not be considered a substitute for other measdr@samcial performance reported in accordance V@HAP.

Segment information for the Company’s Communicatiand Coal Mining businesses is summarized asafsl{@ millions):

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30 September 30
2009 2008 2009 2008
Revenue from extern
customers

Communication: $ 901 $ 1,05 % 2,78¢ % 3,192
Coal Mining 15 16 49 60

$ 91€ $ 1,07C  $ 283 % 3,252
Adjusted EBITDA
Communication: $ 21t $ 257 % 694 $ 71E
Coal Mining $ B $ 2 $ 2 $ 5
Other $ 1 — 3 — 3 3)

Communicationsrevenue consists of:
1) Core Communications Services, which includesQtetwork Services and Wholesale Voice Services:

»  Core Network Services includes revenue from trarisppad infrastructure, IP and data services, lacal enterprise voice
services and Level 3 Vyvx broadcast services.

Wholesale Voice Services includes revenue from ldistance voice services, including domestic voécaination,
international voice termination and toll free sees.

2) Other Communications Services includes revenue framaged modem and its related reciprocal compenssgrvices and
SBC Contract Services.

Communications revenue attributable to each ofetlsesvices is as follows (in millions):

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,
2009 2008 2009 2008

Communications Service

Core Network Services Reven $ 701 $ 791 $ 2,137 $ 2,36z

Wholesale Voice Services Rever 15¢€ 172 49¢ 532
Total Core Communications Services

Revenue 85¢ 964 2,63¢F 2,89¢
Other Communications Reven 42 90 154 29¢
Total Communications Reveni $ 901 $ 1,054 $ 2,78¢ § 3,19:

In order to serve the changing needs of customegsawing markets and to drive growth across thex@anications organization,
sales efforts for Core Communications Servicesatse disaggregated into four customer-facing magketips as follows:
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»  The Wholesale Markets Group targets customerdrbhtde the largest national and global servicevigiers, including carrier:
cable companies, wireless companies, voice sepringders, systems integrators and the federalgovent. These customers
typically integrate Level 3 services into their oproducts and services to offer to their end usstamers.

e The Business Markets Group targets enterprise gus®and regional carriers who value a local, psitmal sales force.
Specific customer markets include medium and larganesses, local and regional carriers, statécaradl government entities,
and higher education institutions and consortia.

*  The Content Markets Group targets media and cootanpanies with large and growing bandwidth ne€dstomers in this
market include video distribution companies, previof gaming, mega-portals, software service pigrg, social networking
providers, as well as more traditional media disttion companies such as broadcasters, satellipanies, television networks
and sports leagues.

»  The European Markets Group targets large Europeasumers of bandwidth, including the largest Euampand international
carriers, large system integrators, voice serviogigers, cable operators, Internet service pragideontent providers, and
government and education sectors.

The Company believes that the alignment of salestsffor Core Communications Services around gustomarkets should allow it
to drive growth while enabling it to better focus the needs of its customers. Each of these grisupgpported by dedicated employees in
sales and marketing.

Core Communications Services revenue from custotaggeted by each customer-facing market groupasdsliows (in millions):

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,
2009 2008 2009 2008
Wholesale Markets Grot $ 48 $ 53¢ $ 1,49: % 1,62¢
Business Markets Grot 20¢ 241 65C 722
Content Markets Grou 82 98 24¢ 29¢
European Markets Grot 83 86 243 24¢€
Total Core Communications
Services Revenue $ 85¢ % 964 $ 2,63t $ 2,897

The following information provides a reconciliatiohnet loss to Adjusted EBITDA by operating segimes defined by the
Company, for the three and nine months ended Ségted®, 2009 and 2008 (in millions):

Three Months Ended September 30, 2009

Coal
Communications Mining Other
Net loss $ (16€) $ B $ 1
Income tax expens 1 1 —
Total other (income) expen 14z — —
Depreciation and amortization expel 22¢ 1 —
Non-cash compensation exper 10 — —
Adjusted EBITDA $ 21t § @ ¢ 1
Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
Coal
Communications Mining Other
Net loss $ (436) $ 9 % 9)
Income tax expens 3 1 —
Total other (income) expen 41€ (15) 9
Depreciation and amortization expel 67€ 3 —
Non-cash compensation exper 35 — —
Adjusted EBITDA $ 694 $ @ $ —
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Three Months Ended September 30, 2008

Coal
Communications Mining Other
Net loss $ (127 $ 4 $ 2
Income tax expens — — —
Total other (income) expen 13t — 2
Depreciation and amortization expel 231 2 —
Non-cash compensation exper 18 — —
Adjusted EBITDA $ 257§ @ ¢ —
Nine Months Ended September 30, 2008
Coal
Communications Mining Other
Net loss $ (361) % —  $ —
Income tax expens 3 — 1
Total other (income) expen 31C — 4
Depreciation and amortization expel 70z 5 —
Non-cash compensation exper 61 — —
Adjusted EBITDA $ 715§ 5 % 3

(13) Commitments, Contingencies and Other Iltems

The Company and certain of its subsidiaries (tlmriganies”) are parties to three purported claseratawsuits involving the
companies’ right to install fiber optic cable netwdn railroad right-of-ways adjacent to plaintiffand. In July 2001, the Company was
named as a defendantKioyle, et. al. v. Level 3 Communications, Inc.aét, a purported two state class action filed inh8. District Court
for the District of Idaho. In November of 2005, ttmurt granted class certification only for thetstaf Idaho. In September 2001, a Company
subsidiary was named as a defendameison, et. al. v. Level 3 Communications, LLCalkef purported class action covering the state of
California, filed in the U.S. District Court foréhCentral District California. In April 2002, tlgompany and two of its subsidiaries were
named as defendantsBauer, et. al. v. Level 3 Communications, LLC,let a purported class action covering 22 states] fih state court in
Madison County, lllinois. In general, the comparoesained the rights to construct their networksrfrrailroads, utilities, and others, and
have installed their networks along the rightsaafy so granted. Plaintiffs in the purported clastfoas assert that they are the owners of [i
over which the companies’ fiber optic cable netvegplass, and that the railroads, utilities, andrstiwo granted the companies the right to
construct and maintain their networks did not hidneelegal authority to do so. The complaints seskabes on theories of trespass, unjust
enrichment and slander of title and property, al$ agepunitive damages. The companies have alsivest, and may in the future receive,
claims and demands related to rights-of-way issuadar to the issues in these cases that may $edban similar or different legal theories.
All of the purported class actions are currentgyst.

The companies negotiated a series of class setitsraéfecting all persons who own or owned lanct n@r near railroad rights of
way in which the companies have their fiber optible network. The United States District Courttfog District of Massachusetts in
Kingsborough v. Sprint Communications Co. lgranted preliminary approval of the proposed settlet, however, on September 10, 2009
the court denied a motion for final approval of #ettlement on the basis that the court lackedestibjatter jurisdiction and dismissed the
case. Various motions seeking clarification ariteotelief have been filed with the court and agading. The companies and the plaintiffs
are engaged in continuing discussions.
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It is still too early for the Company to reach acloision as to the ultimate outcome of these astiblowever, management believes
that the companies have substantial defenses wdimes asserted in all of these actions (and anifas claims which may be named in the
future), and intends to defend them vigorously satisfactory settlement is not ultimately approvidditionally, management believes that
any resulting liabilities for these actions, bey@mlounts reserved, will not materially affect thengpany’s financial condition or future
results of operations, but could affect future ciehvs.

In February 2009, Level 3 Communications, Inc.taiarof its current officers and a former officeen® named as defendants in
purported class action lawsuits filed in the Unigdtes District Court for the District of Coloradehich have been consolidatediase
Level 3 Communications, Inc. Securities Litigati@ivil Case No. 0-cv-00200-PAB-CBS)The Plaintiffs in each complaint allege, in
general, that throughout the purported class pespeatified in the complaint that the defendantedaio disclose material adverse facts about
the Company’s integration activities, business eperations. The complaints seek damages basedrparfad violations of Section 10(b) of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, SecuritiesExaxhange Commission Rule 10b-5 promulgated thelemuand Section 20(a) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934. On May 4, 2008,Glourt appointed a lead plaintiff in the case, amdune 29, 2009, the lead plaintiff fil
a Consolidated Class Action Complaint (the “Comulai On July 29, 2009, the Company and the ottedendants named in the Complaint
filed a motion to dismiss the Complaint with pragelwhich is pending before the court.

It remains too early for the Company to reach ackion as to the ultimate outcome of these actibiosvever, management
believes that the Company has substantial defénghe claims asserted in all of these actions éamydsimilar claims which may be namec
the future) and intends to defend these actionsreigsly.

During March 2009, Level 3 Communications, Inc.aasominal defendant, its directors and certaiitsagurrent officers and a
former officer were named as defendants in purpasteckholder derivative actions in the Districtu@o Broomfield County, Colorado, whi
have been consolidated lasre Level 3 Communications, Inc. Derivative Latiign (Lead Case No. 2009CV59)he Plaintiffs allege that
during the period specified in the complaints tamed defendants failed to disclose material advfarte about the Company’s integration
activities, business and operations. The complaieek damages on behalf of the Company based ponped breaches of fiduciary duties
disseminating false and misleading statements aitidg to maintain internal controls; unjust enroént; abuse of control; gross
mismanagement; waste of corporate assets; andregfiect to certain defendants, breach of fidudaities in connection with the resignal
of Kevin O’Hara. The parties have agreed to a efall activities in these actions pending thecoute of the motion to dismiss in the
securities litigation described above.

It remains too early for the Company to reach ackion as to the ultimate outcome of these dexigactions. However,
management believes that the complaints have nusegficiencies including that each plaintiff fail® make a demand on the Company’s
Board of Directors before filing the suit.

In March 2009, late April 2009 and early May 2008yel 3 Communications, Inc., the Level 3 Commutidres, Inc. 401(k) Plan
Committee and certain current and former officerd directors of Level 3 Communications, Inc. weaened as defendants in purported class
action lawsuits filed in the U.S. District Court fime District of Colorado iWalter v. Level 3 Communications, Inc., et., &agres v. Level 3
Communications, Inc., et. @ndFragale v. Level 3 Communications, Inc., et. alhe complaints allege breaches of fiduciary aheiodutie:
under the Employee Retirement Income Security ABR(SA”) with respect to investments in the Compamyommon stock held in
individual participant accounts in the Level 3 Coomitations, Inc. 401(k) Plan. The complaints cl#ivat those investments were imprudent
for reasons that are similar to those alleged énsicurities and derivative actions described abdvmotion to consolidate the three actions
and specify lead counsel is pending before thetcour

It remains too early for the Company to reach ackion as to the ultimate outcome of these ERI8®#0Rs. However, management
believes that the Company has substantial deféagbe claims asserted in all of these actions @amdsimilar claims which may be namec
the future) and intends to defend these actionsrgigsly.

The Company and its subsidiaries are parties toyrotirer legal proceedings. Management believesatimaresulting liabilities for
these legal proceedings, beyond amounts reseniéaotvmaterially affect the Company’s financiamdition or future results of operations,
but could affect future cash flows.
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Letters of Credi

It is customary in Level 3's industries to use was financial instruments in the normal courseusibess. These instruments include
letters of credit. Letters of credit are conditiboemmitments issued on behalf of Level 3 in aceo® with specified terms and conditions.
As of September 30, 2009 and December 31, 200&I13kad outstanding letters of credit of approxeha$25 million and $30 million,
respectively, which are collateralized by cash,ohtis reflected on the consolidated balance stasetsstricted cash and securities.

(14) Condensed Consolidating Financial Information
Level 3 Financing has issued senior notes as desthelow:

* In October 2003, Level 3 Financing issued $500iamlbf 10.75% Senior Notes due 2011. The 10.75%cB&iotes were
registered with the Securities and Exchange Coniomiss 2005. The Company repurchased $497 milliothe 10.75% notes
2006.

» In March 2006, Level 3 Financing issued $150 millaf Floating Rate Senior Notes due 2011 and $28®mof 12.25%
Senior Notes due 2013. The Company repurchasedrfiléah of the Floating Rate Senior Notes due 2@12007 and 2009.

* In April 2006, Level 3 Financing issued an addiib$300 million of 12.25% Senior Notes due 2013.

* In October 2006, Level 3 Financing issued $600iamibf 9.25% Senior Notes due 2014 and in Decerfbe6 issued an
additional $650 million of 9.25% Senior Notes dd 2.

* In February 2007, Level 3 Financing issued $700ionilof 8.75% Senior Notes due 2017 and $300 nmilbd Floating Rate
Senior Notes due 2015.

The notes discussed above are unsecured obligatidrevel 3 Financing; however, they are also jgiaind severally and fully and
unconditionally guaranteed on an unsecured seaisislby Level 3 Communications, Inc. and Level 3nBwunications, LLC.

In addition, Level 3 Financing’s 12.25% Senior Notiele 2013, Floating Rate Senior Notes due 201D &% Senior Notes due
2014 are jointly and severally and fully and undtodally guaranteed by Broadwing Financial Sersidac., a wholly owned subsidiary of
Level 3 Communications, Inc. As a result of thisantee, the Company has included Broadwing FiaaSarvices, Inc. in the condensed
consolidating financial information.

In conjunction with the registration of the 10.73nior Notes, Floating Rate Senior Notes due 20225% Senior Notes due 20
9.25% Senior Notes due 2014, 8.75% Senior Note2@Wlié and Floating Rate Senior Notes due 2015¢hempanying condensed
consolidating financial information has been pregaaind presented pursuant to SEC Regulation S-& RaD “Financial statements of
guarantors and affiliates whose securities coliditez an issue registered or being registered.”dferating activities of the separate legal
entities included in the Company'’s consolidatedrficial statements are interdependent. The accormgaogndensed consolidating financial
information presents the results of operationgrfgial position and cash flows of each legal eratitg, on an aggregate basis, the other non-
guarantor subsidiaries based on amounts incurretitly entities, and are not intended to presemibeating results of those legal entities
a stand-alone basis.

Level 3 Communications, LLC leases equipment amthicefacilities from other wholly owned subsidisiof Level 3
Communications, Inc. These transactions are elitethia the consolidated results of the Company.
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Revenue
Costs and Expense
Cost of Revenu
Depreciation and
Amortization
Selling, General and
Administrative
Restructuring Charge
Total Costs and
Expense!
Operating Income (Los!
Other Income (Expense
Interest Incomt
Interest Expens
Interest Income
(Expense)
Affiliates, net
Equity in Net Earning
(Losses) of
Subsidiarie
Other, ne
Other Income
(Expense
Income (Loss) Before
Income Taxe:
Income Tax Benefit
(Expense
Net Income (Loss

Revenue
Costs and Expense
Cost of Revenu
Depreciation and
Amortization
Selling, General and
Administrative
Restructuring Charge
Total Costs and
Expense!
Operating Income (Los!
Other Income (Expense
Interest Incom:
Interest Expens
Interest Income
(Expense)
Affiliates, net
Equity in Net Earning
(Losses) of
Subsidiaries

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Operations
For the three months ended September 30, 2009

(unaudited)
Broadwing
Level 3 Level 3 Financial
Communications, Financing, Communications, Services, Other
Inc. Subsidiaries Eliminations Total

(dollars in millions)
$ — 3 — 3 37t — 3 50€ $ (55) 91€
— — 181 — 25¢ (53) 387
— — 10C — 12¢ — 22¢
1 — 26¢ 57 2 32E
— — 1 — — — 1
1 — 551 — 44t (55) 942
1) — (176€) — 151 — (26)
(48) (96) — — 3 — (247)
197 287 (54€) — 65 — —
(319 (510) 91 — — 73¢€ —
1 — 2 — 2 — 5
(16<) (319) (45€) — 64 73¢€ (142)
(170) (319 (632) — 21E 73¢€ (16€)
— — — — @) — (2
$ (170 $ (319 $ (632 $ — 3 212 $ 73¢€ (170

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Operations
For the nine months ended September 30, 2009
(unaudited)
Broadwing
Level 3 Level 3 Financial
Communications, Financing, Communications, Services, Other
Inc. Subsidiaries Eliminations Total

(dollars in millions)
$ — 3 — 3 1,148 $ — 3 1,871 $ (7€) 2,83¢
— — 561 — 79€ (270 1,18¢
— — 30¢ — 374 — 67¢
2 — 814 17€ (8) 984
— — 8 — — — 8
2 — 1,68¢ — 1,34¢ (17¢) 2,86(
) — (547) — 525 — (22)
— — 1 — 1 — 2
(15¢) (27¢) Q) Q) ) — (44%)
60 88¢ (1,569 — 71 — —
(909) (1,520) 305 — — 2,12¢ —



Other, ne
Other Income
(Expense

Income (Loss) Before

Income Taxe:
Income Tax Benefit

(Expense
Net Income (Loss

30

— 5 — ) — 33
(434) (90¢) (1,259 @) 63 2,12¢ (410
(436) (909) (1,796 1) 58€ 2,12¢ (432)
— — — — @ — (4)
(430 $ (909 $ (1,799 $ @D $ 582 $ 2,12 $ (436
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Revenue
Costs and Expense
Cost of Revenu
Depreciation and
Amortization
Selling, General and
Administrative
Restructuring Charge
Total Costs and
Expense!
Operating Income (Los!
Other Income (Expense
Interest Incomt
Interest Expens
Interest Income
(Expense)
Affiliates, net
Equity in Net Earning
(Losses) of
Subsidiaries
Other, ne
Other Income
(Expense
Income (Loss) Before
Income Taxe:
Income Tax Expens

Net Income (Loss

Revenue
Costs and Expense
Cost of Revenu
Depreciation and
Amortization
Selling, General and
Administrative
Restructuring Charge
Total Costs and
Expense!
Operating Income (Los!
Other Income (Expense
Interest Incom:
Interest Expens
Interest Income
(Expense)
Affiliates, net
Equity in Net Earning
(Losses) of
Subsidiaries
Other, ne

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Operations

For the three months ended September 30, 2008

(unaudited)
Broadwing
Level 3 Level 3 Financial
Communications, Level 3 Communications, Services, Other
Inc. Financing, Inc. LLC Inc. Subsidiaries Eliminations Total
(dollars in millions)
$ — $ — $ 42¢ — $ 702 $ (62 $ 1,07¢
— — 174 — 32¢ (59) 444
— — 91 — 14z — 23¢
— — 307 — 83 (3) 387
— — 2 — — — 2
— — 574 — 554 (62) 1,06¢
— — (145) — 14¢ — 4
— 1 3 — — — 4
(48) (92) — — 3 — (142
28C 2717 (574) — 17 — —
(362) (550) 10z — — 81¢ —
2 — 2 — 1 — 5
(12€) (362) (46€) — 15 81( (133)
(129) (362) (611) — 164 81¢ (129)
— — (1) — 1 — —
$ (129) $ (367 $ (612) $ — $ 165 $ 81C $ (129
Condensed Consolidating Statements of Operations
For the nine months ended September 30, 2008
(unaudited)
Broadwing
Level 3 Level 3 Financial
Communications, Level 3 Communications, Services, Other
Inc. Financing, Inc. LLC Inc. Subsidiaries Eliminations Total
(dollars in millions)
$ — 3 — 8 1,27 $ — 3 2,13¢ 3 (162) $ 3,25
— — 51C — 1,02t (159 1,37¢
— — 271 — 43€ — 707
1 — 972 — 23¢ (8) 1,202
— — 13 — — — 13
1 — 1,76€ — 1,69¢ (162) 3,30:
Q) — (497) — 441 — (57)
— 1 9 — 3 — 13
(145) (275) — (2) (6) — (427)
595 82¢ (1,467) — 44 — —
(809) (1,369 42¢ — — 1,74¢ —
(1) — 6 — 103 — 10€




Other Income

(Expense (360) (809) (1,026) (1) 144 1,74¢ (30€)
Income (Loss) Before
Income Taxe: (361) (809) (1,517 (1) 58t 1,74¢ (357)
Income Tax Expens — — (3) — (1) — (4)
Net Income (Loss $ (36) $ (809) $ (1,520) $ 1 % 584 $ 1,74¢ $ (367

Financial statements for the three and nine moatlded September 30, 2008 have been adjusted fostthepective application of ASC 470-
20 (formerly FSP APB 14-1) (see Note 9).
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Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash

equivalents
Restricted cash and
securities
Receivables, ne¢
Due from (to) affiliate
Other

Total Current Asset

Property, Plant and
Equipment, ne

Restricted Cash and
Securities

Goodwill and Other
Intangibles, ne

Investment in
Subsidiaries

Other Asset:

Total Assets

Liabilities and
Stockholders’ Equity
(Deficit)

Current Liabilities:
Accounts payabl
Current portion of

long-term debt
Accrued payroll and

employee benefit
Accrued interes
Current portion of

deferred revenu
Other

Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Debt, less
current portior

Deferred Revenue, less
current portior

Other Liabilities

Stockholders’ Equity
(Deficit)

Total Liabilities and
Stockholders’ Equity
(Deficit)

Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheets
September 30, 2009

(unaudited)
Broadwing
Level 3 Level 3 Level 3 Financial
Communications, Financing, Communications, Services, Other
Inc. Inc. LLC Inc. Subsidiaries Eliminations Total
(dollars in millions)
$ 67 $ 8 $ 3l $ — 141 % — 3 532
— — 1 — 2 — 3
— — — — 35€ — 35€
11,191 10,19¢ (23,710 15 2,30¢ — —
3 10 50 — 34 — 97
11,26 10,21« (23,349 15 2,841 — 98¢
— — 3,00( — 2,82¢ — 5,82¢
18 — 24 — 82 — 124
— — 49€ — 1,42¢ — 1,92(
(8,897 (14,50%) 3,62¢ — — 19,76¢ —
7 72 13 — 16 — 10€
$ 2398 $ (4,216 $ (16,18¢ $ 15 7,191 $ 19,76¢ $ 8,96¢
$ 1 3 2 % 14C $ — 20€ $ — 3 351
157 — 1 1 1 — 16C
— — 28 — 4 — 32
40 84 — — — — 124
— — 99 — 54 — 158
— 1 63 — 18 — 82
19¢€ 87 331 1 28t — 902
1,51z 4,491 6 18 73 — 6,10(C
— — 63¢ — 88 — 727
14 101 134 — 31¢ — 56¢&
671 (8,89%) (17,296 (4) 6,42¢ 19,76¢ 671
$ 2,39F $ (4216 $ (16,180 $ 15 7,191 $ 19,76¢ $  8,96¢
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Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheets
December 31, 2008

Broadwing
Level 3 Level 3 Level 3 Financial
Communications, Financing, Communications, Services, Other
Inc. Inc. LLC Inc. Subsidiaries Eliminations Total

(dollars in millions)
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash

equivalents $ 67 $ 10 $ 55t $ — 8 13¢ $ — 3 76¢
Restricted cash and
securities — — 1 — 2 — 3
Receivables, ne¢ — — 73 — 317 — 39C
Due from (to) affiliate 11,14¢ 9,30¢ (22,129 17 1,651 — —
Other 4 9 36 — 32 — 81
Total Current Asset 11,21¢ 9,32t (21,457 17 2,13¢ — 1,24z
Property, Plant and
Equipment, ne — — 3,15( — 3,00¢ — 6,15¢
Restricted Cash and
Securities 18 — 25 — 84 — 127
Goodwill and Other
Intangibles, ne — — 54C — 1,451 — 1,991
Investment in
Subsidiaries (8,049 (13,042 3,48¢ — — 17,60( —
Other Asset: 9 76 15 — 15 — 11E
Total Assett $ 320 $ (3,640 $ (14,249 $ 17 $ 6,697 $ 17,60 $ 9,634
Liabilities and
Stockholders’ Equity
(Deficit)
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payabl $ 3 ¢ — $ 147 $ — 3 21t $ — 3 36E
Current portion of
long-term debt 181 — 1 1 3 — 18€
Accrued payroll and
employee benefit — — 97 — 8 — 10%
Accrued interes 24 93 — — — — 117
Current portion of
deferred revenu — — 96 — 72 — 16€
Other — 1 59 — 51 — 111
Total Current Liabilities 20¢ 94 40C 1 34¢ — 1,052
Long-Term Debt, less
current portior 1,93( 4,21¢ 7 19 73 — 6,24%
Deferred Revenue, less
current portior — — 63C — 89 — 71¢
Other Liabilities 44 97 284 — 17z — 597
Stockholders’ Equity
(Deficit) 1,021 (8,047 (15,569 (3) 6,01< 17,60( 1,021
Total Liabilities and
Stockholders’ Equity
(Deficit) $ 3,200 $ (3,640 $ (14,249 $ 17 $ 6,697 $ 17,60 $ 9,634

Financial statements as of December 31, 2008 hese &djusted for the retrospective application 8CA170-20 (formerly FSP APB 14-1)
(see Note 9).

23




Table of Contents

Net Cash Provided k
(Used in) Operating
Activities

Cash Flows from
Investing Activities:
Capital expenditure
Decrease in restricted

cash and securities,
net
Net Cash Used i
Investing Activities
Cash Flows from
Financing Activities
Long-term debt
borrowings, net of
issuance cos!

Payments on and
repurchases of long-
term debt

Increase (decrease)
due from affiliates,
net

Net Cash Provided
(Used in) Financing
Activities

Effect of Exchange Ratt
on Cash and Cash
Equivalents

Net Change in Cash ai
Cash Equivalent

Cash and Cash
Equivalents at
Beginning of Perio(

Cash and Cash
Equivalents at End of
Period

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Cash Flows
For the nine months ended September 30, 2009

(unaudited)
Broadwing
Level 3 Level 3 Financial
Communications, Financing, Communications, Services,
LLC Subsidiaries Total
(dollars in millions)

(109 $  (281) $ (164) $ D $ 735 $ $ 18C
- - (89 - (144) (233)
— — 2 — 1 3
— — (87) — (149) (230)
(5) 274 — — — 26¢

(459 ) 1) — 2 (460)
56€ 8 13 1 (590) —
10¢ 27¢ 12 1 (592) (191)
— — — — 5 5
— 2 (239) — 5 (236)
67 10 55¢ — 13€ 76€&
67 $ 8 31 $ — 8 141 3 $ 532
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Net Cash Provided
(Used in) Operating
Activities
Cash Flows from
Investing Activities:
Capital expenditure
Proceeds from sale of
business group, n

(Increase) decrease i
restricted cash anc
securities, ne

Proceeds from sale of
property, plant and
equipment and oth
asset:

Other
Net Cash Used i
Investing Activities
Cash Flows from
Financing Activities
Payments on and
repurchases of long-
term debt

Increase (decrease)
due from affiliates,
net

Other

Net Cash Provided
(Used in) Financing
Activities

Effect of Exchange Rat
on Cash and Cash
Equivalents

Net Change in Cash ai
Cash Equivalent

Cash and Cash
Equivalents at
Beginning of Periot

Cash and Cash
Equivalents at End of
Period

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Cash Flows
For the nine months ended September 30, 2008

(unaudited)
Broadwing
Level 3 Financial
Communications, Level 3 Communications, Services,
Financing, Inc. LLC Inc. Subsidiaries Total
(dollars in millions)

(110 $ (284) $ (194) $ 1 $ 771 $ $ 182
- - (126) - (216 (342)
— — — — 121 121
_ _ 3 — (5) @)
— — 1 — 2 3
— — 2 — — 2
— — (120) — (98) (21€)
(99 — — — (©) (98)
20t 274 20¢ 1 (68¢) —

2 — — — — 2
112 274 20¢ 1 (691) (96)
2 (10) (10€) — (19) (132)
— 27 58¢ — 99 714
2 17 48z $ — 81 $ 582
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(15) Subsequent Events

In October 2009, Level 3 Communications, Inc. isks(a par) $275 million aggregate principal of 7%n@ertible Senior Notes due
2015, Series B. The net proceeds approximated B@fidn after deducting debt issuance costs ofrapiately $1 million. These new not
are substantially similar in all respects to th@Ggnillion of 7% Convertible Senior Notes due 20d$ued on June 26, 2009, except that these
notes will be a separate series (Series B). Th€d#vertible Senior Notes due 2015, will matureMarch 15, 2015 and have an interest rate
of 7% per annum with interest payable semi-annu@ailylarch 15 and September 15, beginning on Mab¢t2Q10. Interest on these notes
will accrue from October 15, 2009.
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Item 2. Management’s Discussion and Analysis &inancial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion should be read in conjiorctvith the Level 3 Communications, Inc. and itbsidiaries (“Level 3” or the
“Company”) consolidated financial statements (idahg the notes thereto), included elsewhere hemeththe Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2008 filed with the Securities andiange Commission.

This document contains forward looking statementsiaformation that are based on the beliefs ofagament as well as
assumptions made by and information currently abédl to the Company. When used in this documeatwibrds “anticipate”, “believe”,
“plan”, “estimate” and “expect” and similar exprasss, as they relate to the Company or its managgraee intended to identify forward-
looking statements. Such statements reflect thestiviews of the Company with respect to futurergs and are subject to certain risks,
uncertainties and assumptions. Should one or nfdresse risks or uncertainties materialize, or $thomderlying assumptions prove
incorrect, actual results may vary materially fritose described in this document. For a more @etaiéscription of these risks and factors,
please see the Company’s Form 10-K for the yeae@icember 31, 2008 filed with the Securities Brchange Commission and Item 1A

in this Form 10-Q.

Level 3 Communications, Inc., through its operasngsidiaries, is primarily engaged in the commatins business, with
additional operations in coal mining.

Communications Business

The Company is a facilities based provider of abdrmange of communications services. Revenue fonugnications services is
recognized on a monthly basis as these servicggavaled. For contracts involving private line,weéengths and dark fiber services, Level 3
may receive up-front payments for services to biweled for a period of generally up to 20 yearstHese situations, Level 3 defers the
revenue and amortizes it on a straight-line baseatnings over the term of the contract.

Communications revenue consists of:
. Core Communications Services
. Other Communications Services

The two categories of Communications revenue adiffierent phases of the service life cycle, reipgidifferent levels of
investment and focus, and providing different cimotiions to the Company’s Communications AdjustBITDA. Management of Level 3
believes that growth in revenue from its Core Comitations Services is critical to the long-termesgs of its communications business. At
the same time, the Company believes it must coatinleffectively manage the positive cash flowsrfiits Other Communications Services.
Core Communications Services includes revenue ffone Network Services and Wholesale Voice ServiCese Network Services revenue
represents higher margin services and WholesaleeV®érvices represents lower margin services. Dmep@ny believes that trends in the
communications business are best gauged by lo@kingvenue trends in Core Network Services. The zmy manages Wholesale Voice
performance based on gross margin contributione G@twork Services includes revenue from transgdtinfrastructure, IP and data
services, including content delivery network seegidocal and enterprise voice services and Le¥gh& broadcast services. Wholesale
Voice Services includes revenue from long distaraiee services, including domestic voice terminatinternational voice termination and
toll free services. Other Communications Servioetuides revenue from managed modem and its relatfofocal compensation services
SBC Contract Services, which includes revenue filoeri’'SBC Master Services Agreement”, which was iolet&in the December 2005
acquisition of WilTel Communications Group, LLC (WWel”).

Core Communications Services

The Companys transport and infrastructure services includeapelitan and intercity wavelengths, private lirghernet private lin
dark fiber, colocation services, professional sssiand transoceanic services. Growth in trangmarinfrastructure revenue is largely
dependent on increased demand for bandwidth seraité available capital of companies requiring comications capacity for their own
use or in providing capacity as a service providegheir customers. These expenditures may beeifiatm of monthly payments or up-front
payments for private line, wavelength or dark fibervices. The Company is focused on providingtergiRd transport services to its
customers to directly connect customer locatiorth wiprivate network. Pricing for end-to-end metiitan transport services have been
relatively stable. For intercity transport servicdge Company continues to experience pricing pires®r point-topoint locations, particular
in locations where a large number of carrierdamate their facilities. An increase in demand rbhaypartially offset by declines in unit pricit
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IP and data services primarily include the Compsimgh speed Internet access service, dedicatethittaccess (“DIA”) service,
ATM and frame relay services, IP and ethernet airfrivate network (“VPN”) services, and contenliviry network (“CDN”) services,
which includes streaming services. Level 3's Ingt@ccess service is a high quality and high-sptednet access service offered in a variety
of capacities. The Company’s VPN services permiiesses of any size to replace multiple netwoiiks avsingle, cost-effective solution
that greatly simplifies the converged transmissibroice, video, and data. This convergence taglsiplatform can be obtained without
sacrificing the quality of service or security lévef traditional ATM and frame relay offerings. MPservices also permit customers to
prioritize network application traffic so that highiority applications, such as voice and videe, mot compromised in performance by the
flow of low priority applications such as email. &P market is generally characterized by price massion and high unit growth rates
depending upon the type of service. The Companyekpsrienced price compression for its higeed IP services and expects that pricin
such services will continue to decline in 2009.

The Company believes that one of the largest sewttiture incremental demand for the Company’seG@ommunications
Services will be from customers that are seekindjstvibute their feature rich content or video othee Internet. Revenue growth in this area
is dependent on the continued increase in usapetyenterprises and consumers and the pricingament. An increase in the reliability
and security of information transmitted over thtefnet and declines in the cost to transmit dat& hesulted in increased utilization of e-
commerce or web based services by businesses.

The Company’s Core Network Services also includalland enterprise voice services. Local voiceisesvare primarily
components that enable other service providergligat business or consumer-ready voice productiseio end customers. Enterprise voice
services are business-grade voice services th&dhwany sells directly to its business customers.

The Company, through its Level 3 Vyvx businessyjates transport services for the audio and videgm@mmming of its customers
over the Company’s fiber-optic network and via kisge It uses the Company’s fiber-optic networkcarry live traditional broadcast and
cable television events from the site of the everthe network control centers of the broadcasiéthe event.

For live events where the location is not knowmdivance, such as breaking news stories in remeé¢idos, the Company provides
an integrated satellite and fiber-optic networkdzhservice to transmit the content to its customdost of Level 3 Vyvx’s customers for
these services contract for the service on an dweetvent basis; however, there are some custowtesshave purchased a dedicated point-to-
point service which enables these customers tainarprogramming at any time.

On June 5, 2008, Level 3 completed the sale dfyitsx advertising distribution business to DG Fasa@hel, Inc. and received gross
proceeds at closing of approximately $129 milliorcash. Level 3 has retained ownership of Vyvxi®dwoadcast business, including the
Vyvx Services Broadcast Business’ content distidyutapabilities. The financial results of the Vyastvertising distribution business are
included in the Company’s consolidated resultsperations through the date of sale on June 5, 2008.

Prior to the sale of the Vyvx advertising distrilbntbusiness, Level 3 Vyvx distributed advertisgppts to radio and television
stations throughout the U.S., both electronicatigl an physical form. Customers for these serviddized a network-based method for
aggregating, managing, storing and distributingt@onfor content owners and rights holders.

The Company has developed its content delivery otwervices business primarily through acquisgiorade in 2007. The
Company believes that one of the largest sourcésgtafe incremental demand for communications sewwill be derived from customers
that are seeking to distribute their feature richtent or video over the Internet.

The Company offers Wholesale Voice Services thgetdarge and existing markets. The revenue pialdot Wholesale Voice
Services is large; however, the pricing and margnesexpected to continue to decline over time @salt of new low-cost IP and optical-
based technologies. In addition, the market for 1&%ele VVoice Services is being targeted by manypstitors, several of which are larger
and have more financial resources than the Company.
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Core Communications Services Market Groups

In order to serve the changing needs of customegsawing markets and to drive growth across thex@anications organization,
sales efforts for Core Communications Servicesale disaggregated into four customer-facing magketips as follows:

»  The Wholesale Markets Group targets customerdrbhtde the largest national and global servicevigiers, including carrier:
cable companies, wireless companies, voice sepvimgders, systems integrators and the federal movent. These customers
typically integrate Level 3 services into their oproducts and services to offer to their end usstamers.

e The Business Markets Group targets enterprise gus®and regional carriers who value a local, psitmal sales force.
Specific customer markets include medium and laigenesses, local and regional carriers, statdcaadl government entities,
and higher education institutions and consortia.

*  The Content Markets Group targets media and contanpanies with large and growing bandwidth ne€dstomers in this
market include video distribution companies, previdof gaming, mega-portals, software service pierg, social networking
providers, as well as more traditional media disttion companies such as broadcasters, satellipanies, television networks
and sports leagues.

The European Markets Group targets large Europeasumers of bandwidth, including the largest Euampend international
carriers, large system integrators, voice serviogigers, cable operators, Internet service pragideontent providers, and
government and education sectors.

The Company believes that the alignment of salfesteffor Core Communications Services around custanarkets should allow it
to drive growth while enabling it to better focus the needs of its customers. Each of these grisupgpported by dedicated employees in
sales and marketing.

Core Communications Services revenue from custotaggeted by each customer-facing market groupasdsliows (in millions):

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30 September 30
2009 2008 2009 2008
Wholesale Markets Grot $ 485 $ 53¢ $ 1,49 $ 1,62¢
Business Markets Grot 20¢ 241 65C 722
Content Markets Grou 82 98 24¢ 29¢
European Markets Grot 83 86 242 24¢€
Total Core Communications Service
Revenue $ 85¢ $ 964 $ 2,63t $ 2,897

The classification of customers within each custefaeing market group can change based upon salesassignments, merger a
acquisition activity by customers and other factdfsere were no material re-classification charnigesvenue by market group during the
three and nine month periods ended September 89, 20

Other Communications Services

The Company’s Other Communications Services aremaaervices that are not critical areas of emghHasithe Company. Other
Communications Services includes revenue from mesthagpdem and its related reciprocal compensatioiices and SBC Contract Servic
which includes revenue derived under the SBC Md&&tevices Agreement that was obtained in the Widibguisition.

The Company receives compensation from other camiben it terminates traffic originating on thaseriers’ networks. This
reciprocal compensation is based on interconneetipaements with the respective carriers or ragsdated by the FCC. The Company has
interconnection agreements in place for the mgjafitraffic subject to reciprocal compensationabidition, a majority of the Company’s
existing reciprocal compensation revenue is astatiaith
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agreements that are in effect through 2009 or bitybhe Company continues to negotiate new interection agreements or amendments to
its existing interconnection agreements with laatiers as needed. The Company earns the majdiiity reciprocal compensation revenue
from providing managed modem services. The Compdstyreceives reciprocal compensation from itsegiervices, which is reported
within Core Network Services revenue.
Communications Business Strategy and Objectives

The Company’s management continues to review #@tiag lines of business and service offeringsdtednine how those lines of
business and service offerings enhance the Compéogtis on delivery of communications services rmeeting its financial objectives. To
the extent that certain lines of business, busigessps or service offerings are not considerdaetcompatible with the delivery of the
Company'’s services or with meeting its financigjeakives, Level 3 may exit those lines of businasstop offering those services.

The Company is focusing its attention on the follmywoperational and financial objectives:

* increasing sales;

e improving the customer experience to increase custagetention and reducing customer churn;

» achieving sustainable generation of positive clmhs from operations in excess of capital expemdgy

* reducing network costs and operating expenses;

» growing Core Communications Services revenue, @daily Core Network Services revenue;

»  continuing to show improvements in Adjusted EBITR#a percentage of revenue;

e continuing to implement its metro network strateiggjuding leveraging its existing network assetexpand its addressable
market;

» localizing certain decision making and interactiath its mid-market enterprise customers;

» completing the integration of acquired businesses;

» growing its content delivery network services;

* managing cash flows provided by its Other Commuiioa Services; and

« refinancing its future debt maturities.

The Company’s management believes the introductiorew services or technologies, as well as thinéurdevelopment of existing
technologies, may reduce the cost or increaseumg!\s of certain services similar to those provithgd_evel 3. The ability of the Company
anticipate, adapt and invest in these technologyngés in a timely manner may affect the Companytisré success.

The Company strategically expanded its presenogetnopolitan markets and began offering servicemnterprise customers throu
its Business Markets Group. This strategy allowed@ompany to terminate traffic over its owned|faes rather than paying third parties to
terminate the traffic. The expansion into new metiarkets also provided additional opportunitieset services to bandwidth intensive
businesses on the Company’s national and intemedtitetworks. In order to expedite the expansiomsahetro business, Level 3 acquired
Progress Telecom, ICG Communications, TelCove aaking Glass in 2006 and Broadwing in 2007. Levalsd strategically expanded its
content delivery network services with the acqiges of the CDN Business of SAVVIS and Servecagdf7. The results of operations
attributable to each acquisition are included mdbnsolidated financial statements from the dasequisition.

Level 3 will continue to evaluate acquisition opomities and could make additional acquisitionthia future.
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The successful integration of acquired businesgedievel 3 is important to the success of Levellle Company must continue to
identify synergies and integrate acquired netwarrkd support organizations, while maintaining thwise quality levels expected by
customers to realize the anticipated benefits @f¢hacquisitions. Successful integration of thegeieed businesses continues to depend on
the Company’s ability to manage these operaticgadjze opportunities for revenue growth presentedttengthened service offerings and
expanded geographic market coverage, and to eliemmredundant and excess costs to fully realizexpected synergies. If the Company is
not able to efficiently and effectively continueiitegrate the acquired businesses or operatibasCompany may experience material
negative consequences to its business, finananmlitton or results of operations.

The Company has taken steps to improve its exigtingesses and systems to reduce service actitaties and improve its service
management. The Company continues to realize ingonewts in its service management and believesithplemented sufficient
improvements in service activation capabilitiesnatch installation capacity to customer demandéovices.

The Company has ongoing process and system develagpnork that is being implemented as part of thegration efforts that ha
and are expected to further improve the full spaotof the customer experience, including servid&vaiion, service management and
customer billing systems and processes utilizeddnuired companies as well as various operatidfieiemcy improvements. The Company
completed the foundation of its processes and mystievelopment objectives at the end of 2008 andwsfocused on migrating network
inventory data from legacy applications to Unitykgations.

Recent changes in the economic environment andtamaty in the global financial markets have regqdithe Company to manage
cost structure and operating expenses carefully@odncentrate its capital expenditures on theskrtologies and assets that enable the
Company to further develop its Core Communicati®asvices. In addition, the Company’s operatingltesand financial condition could be
negatively affected if as a result of economic dtowis:

e customers defer or forego purchases of the CompawyVices, including, but not limited to, as aihesf our largest customers
more aggressively managing their network costsspead;

* customers are unable to make timely payments t€tdmpany;

» the demand for, and prices of, the Company’s sesvice reduced as a result of actions by the Coytgpapmpetitors or
otherwise;

»  key suppliers upon which the Company relies ardlen@ provide the Company with the materials gagefor its network on a
timely basis; or

the Company’s financial counterparties, insurameeigers or other contractual counterparties a@iento, or do not meet,
their contractual commitments to the Company.

For example, the Company’s revenue and operatsujtsawere negatively affected in the first ninenting of 2009 primarily as a
result of the recent macroeconomic environment.

In addition to the operational objectives mentioabdve, the Company has also been focused on inmgras liquidity, financial
condition, and extending the maturity dates ofaiartiebt.

In the fourth quarter of 2009, Level 3 Communicasipinc. issued $275 million aggregate principabant of 7% Convertible Seni
Notes due 2015, Series B, for net proceeds of $alibn.

In the third quarter of 2009, $55 million of outsting aggregate principal of the Compan§% Convertible Subordinated Notes |
2009 matured. In addition, d uring the third geadf 2009, the Company repurchased approxima&dyrillion aggregate principal amount
of various issues of its convertible debt. Thedluarter 2009 debt repurchases consisted of $ilidrmmin 2010 maturities and $28 million
2011 maturities.

During the second quarter of 2009, Level 3 Finagcinc. (“Level 3 Financing”), a wholly owned suthisiry of the Company,
amended and restated its existing senior secuestit ¢acility to increase the borrowings througk tireation of a $280 million Tranche B
Term Loan that matures on March 13, 2014 with aeturinterest rate of LIBOR plus 8.50% per annuiith WIBOR set at a minimum of
3.00%.
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During the second quarter of 2009, the Company axgbd approximately $142 million aggregate princgmaount of the
Company'’s 6% Convertible Subordinated Notes du®201 approximately $140 million aggregate princgraount of its 2.875%
Convertible Senior Notes due 2010 for $200 millémyregate principal amount of the Company’s 7% @dible Senior Notes due 2015 and
$78 million in cash, plus accrued and unpaid irgere

During the second quarter of 2009, the Companyroffased approximately $301 million aggregate ppacamount of various
issues of its convertible debt. The second quaaes debt repurchases consisted of $121 millid0PO maturities, $50 million in 2010
maturities, $106 million in 2011 maturities and $8#lion in 2012 maturities.

In addition, during the second quarter of 2009,Gloenpany redeemed at par $13 million aggregateipahamount in 2010
maturities.

The Company will continue to look for opportunitiesimprove its financial position and focus its@arces on growing revenue and
managing costs for the communications business.

Coal Mining

Level 3, through its two 50% owned joint-venturefaoe mines, one each in Montana and Wyoming, sel$ primarily through
long-term contracts with public utilities. The lotgrm contracts for the delivery of coal estabtisé price, volume, and quality requirements
of the coal to be delivered. Revenue under thedetirer contracts is generally recognized when isosthipped to the customer.

Critical Accounting Policies

Except for the adoption of new GAAP for convertidiebt that may be settled in cash upon convertiensignificant accounting
policies set forth in Note 1 to the consolidatedhficial statements in the Company’s Form 10-Klerytear ended December 31, 2008
appropriately present, in all material respects,dirrent status of the Company'’s critical accaunfiolicies, and are incorporated herein by
reference.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In October 2009, the FASB issued Accounting Stathslalpdate Number 2009-13, “Revenue Recognition (A8&) Multiple-
Deliverable Revenue Arrangements a consensus A8 Emerging Issues Task Force.” This ASU esshlls a new selling price
hierarchy to use when allocating the sales price miultiple element arrangement between deliveneldumdelivered elements. This ASU is
generally expected to result in revenue recognitiormore delivered elements than under curremtstulevel 3 is required to adopt this ASU
prospectively for new or materially modified agremts as of January 1, 2011. The Company is evatutie effect of this ASU, but does |
expect adoption to have a material effect on faritial statements.
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Results of Operations for the Three and Nine Month&nded September 30, 2009 and 2008 :

Three Months Ended

Nine Months Ended

September 30, September 30, Change September 30,  September 30, Change
(dollars in millions) 2009 2008 % 2009 2008 %
Revenue
Communication: $ 901 1,05¢ (15)% $ 2,78¢ $ 3,192 (13)%
Coal Mining 15 16 (6)% 49 60 (18)%
Total Revenut 91¢€ 1,07C (14)% 2,83¢ 3,252 (13)%
Costs and Expenses (exclusive of
depreciation and amortization
shown separately below
Cost of Revenue
Communication: 36¢ 42¢ (13)% 1,13¢ 1,32¢ (14)%
Coal Mining 18 19 B)% 51 53 (4)%
Total Cost of Revenu 387 444 (13)% 1,18¢ 1,37¢ (14)%
Depreciation and Amortizatic 22¢ 23¢ (2)% 67¢ 707 (4)%
Selling, General and
Administrative 32t 387 (16)% 984 1,20¢ (18)%
Restructuring Charge 1 2 (50)% 8 13 (38)%
Total Costs and Expens 942 1,06¢ (12)% 2,86( 3,30¢ (13)%
Operating Income (Los! (26) 4 — (22 (52) 57%
Other Income (Expense
Interest incomi — 4 — 2 13 (85)%
Interest expens (147) (142) (4)% (44%) (427) (4)%
Gain on sale of business group,
net — — —% — 96 —
Gain on extinguishment of de 2 3 (33)% 16 3 433%
Other, ne 3 2 50% 17 9 89%
Total Other Income (Expens (142) (133 ()% (410 (30€) (34)%
Loss Before Income Taxt (16¢) (229 (30)% (432 (357) (21)%
Income Tax Expens (2) — = (4) (4) — %
Net Loss $ (79 (129 (32)% $ (436) $ (367) (1%
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Communicationsrevenue consists of:
1) Core Communications Services, which includesQtetwork Services and Wholesale Voice Services;

*  Core Network Services includes revenue from trarispad infrastructure, IP and data services, laoal enterprise voice
services and Level 3 Vyvx broadcast services.

*  Wholesale Voice Services includes revenue from lisgance voice services, including domestic végcemination,
international voice termination and toll free sees.

2) Other Communications Services includes revenue framaged modem and its related reciprocal compenssdrvices and
SBC Contract Services.

Communications revenue attributable to each ofetlsesvices is as follows (in millions):

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,
2009 2008 2009 2008

Communications Service

Core Network Services Reven $ 701 % 791 % 2,137 % 2,36:2

Wholesale Voice Services Rever 15€ 1732 49¢€ 532
Total Core Communications Services

Revenue 85¢ 964 2,63 2,89¢
Other Communications Reven 42 90 154 29¢
Total Communications Reven $ 901 $ 1,05« § 2,78¢ $ 3,19:

Comparisons of the Three and Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009 to the Three and Nine Months Ended September 30, 2008

Communications Revenuealecreased 15% in the third quarter of 2009 comparéue third quarter of 2008 and 13% in the nirenths

ended September 30, 2009 compared to the samel pei2008. Contributing to these declines in Comitations revenue was a decrease in
Core Communications Services revenue, which indwtizlines in the Company’s Core Network Serviges\Wholesale Voice Services
revenue and is generally the result of macroecooomi
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conditions driving increasing customer turnovethia Company’s business, usage declines, custorekxging network investment purchases
or optimizing their own networks for communicaticsevices and the lag effect of prior customer egrpee issues, particularly for mid-
market enterprise customers.

The Company experienced declines within Core Netv@arvices in the three and nine months ended Séete30, 2009 compared
to the same periods of 2008, including transpoyyX/broadcast services, local voice and enterptigee services. The decrease in transport
revenue is primarily the result of macroeconomieditions causing customers to optimize their owtwoeks as opposed to utilizing the
Company’s network and delays in customer salessydlhe decrease in Vyvx broadcast services isqpifirthe result of macroeconomic
conditions causing lower usage as customers génetdlback on the number of broadcasting evergg ttovered. The decrease in local v
and enterprise voice services is primarily the ltesfumacroeconomic conditions causing lower vaisage. In addition, revenue associated
with the Vyvx advertising distribution business lileed in the nine months ended September 30, 266%pared to the same period of 2008,
as on June 5, 2008, the Company completed th@tHie Vyvx advertising distribution business ahdrefore did not record any Vyvx
advertising distribution revenue subsequent tadtite of sale. Revenue attributable to the Vyvx #ésirg distribution business was $15
million in the nine months ended September 30, 28@8tially offsetting the decreases in transpdytx broadcast services, Vyvx advertis
distribution, local voice and enterprise voice mawe were increases in colocation revenue in the mianths ended September 30, 2009
compared to the same period of 2008. The Compamyneees to experience strong demand for infrastinectervices for complex nationwide
solutions and colocation capacity in large markets.

The decrease in Wholesale Voice Services revenpinigrily attributable to a decrease in domestid mternational voice
termination services, which was caused by priciedides and lower usage. Partially offsetting teerdase in domestic and international
voice termination revenue was an increase in te# fevenue due to higher traffic attributabledoferencing provider customers. The
Company continues to concentrate its sales effort®aintaining incremental gross margins in the 38bge for these services. The
Company expects to experience some volatility weneie as a result of this strategy.

Other Communications Revenue declined to $42 mildind $154 million in the three and nine monthseen8eptember 30, 2009,
respectively, from $90 million and $298 milliontime three and nine months ended September 30, B8}&ctively. The decrease is
primarily the result of a decline in managed modewenue as a result of the continued migration framow band dial-up services to higher
speed broadband services by end user customeegiapin large metropolitan areas. In additidre Company renewed contracts with
certain of its managed modem customers during ¢lae st reduced prices. The Company expects mamagéem revenue to continue to
decline in the future due to an increase in thelmmmof subscribers migrating to broadband senarespotential additional pricing
concessions as contracts are renewed.

Reciprocal compensation revenue from managed maeewices also declined in the three and nine masrided September 30,
2009 compared to same periods of 2008 as a resié @ontinuing decline in demand for managed modervices. The Company has
historically earned the majority of its reciprocalmpensation revenue from managed modem servitiesygh the Company continues to
generate a portion of its reciprocal compensatmenue from voice services, which is reported withore Network Services revenue. To
extent the Company is unable to sign new intercotime agreements or signs new agreements contadmivey rates, or there is a significant
decline in the Company’s managed modem dial-upniessi, or FCC or state regulations change sucltdinaérs are not required to
compensate other carriers for terminating ISP-bdtaiftic, reciprocal compensation revenue may eigpee further declines over time.

Also contributing to the decrease in Other Commatidnis revenue was lower SBC Contract Servicesuwevas a result of the
migration of the SBC traffic to the AT&T network @dithe satisfaction by SBC of its gross margin commaint under the SBC Master Servi
Agreement in the first half of 2008. During the @ed quarter of 2008, the gross margin commitmertherSBC Master Services Agreement
was satisfied; however AT&T, Inc. (“AT&T"), which erged with SBC in 2005, continues to purchase sesvirom Level 3 under the SBC
Master Services Agreement as it continues to nedtst services provided under the agreement tmitsnetwork facilities. The SBC Master
Services Agreement was an agreement between SBRE€&emc. and WilTel and was obtained in the Wildequisition.

Coal mining revenue decreased to $15 million in the third qre2009 from $16 million in the third quarter 20@8marily as a
result of lower contractual selling prices with mmers based on their purchasing volumes. The @agnpxpects to experience similar
pricing pressure in the fourth quarter of 2009 Hame its contractual agreements with its customers.

Coal mining revenue decreased to $49 million inrtime months ended September 30, 2009 from $6@mith the nine months
ended September 30, 2008, primarily as a resuatlofg-term supply contract that enabled a custdmer
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buyout future coal purchase commitments with then@any in the first quarter of 2008. The Companyrtitihave any further obligations
with respect to future coal commitments under theti@act, and therefore recognized the transacsaeeenue in the first quarter of 2008.

Cost of Revenudor the communications business includes leasedoiyp right-of-way costs, access charges, sadlignsponder
lease costs, and other third party costs direttiipatable to the network, but excludes depreciaind amortization and related impairment
expenses. Prior to the sale of the Vyvx advertisiistribution business, the Company included in cemications cost of revenue package
delivery costs and the blank tape media costs adedowith this business.

Cost of revenue for the communications businesa,@centage of communications revenue was 41%hdahree months ended
September 30, 2009 compared to 40% for the threghm@nded September 30, 2008. The increase imaoimations cost of revenue as a
percentage of communications revenue is primatily @ a decline in the communications revenubaérttiree months ended September 30,
20009.

Cost of revenue for the communications businesa,@centage of communications revenue was 41%danine months ended
September 30, 2009 compared to 42% for the ninghms@nded September 30, 2008. The decrease in goitations cost of revenue as a
percentage of communications revenue is the refthie Company deriving synergies from acquisititmeliminate some of the costs
associated with duplicate circuits serving the samekets. In addition, the continued reduction BCContract Services revenue has
improved communications cost of revenue as a p&agerof communications revenue, as the gross n&afgirbBC Contract Services
revenue are lower than the gross margins for Corar@unications Services revenue. Partially offsgttiis downward trend in
communications cost of revenue as a percentagenofnzinications revenue have been increases in Wilel¥®ice Services revenue as a
percentage of total communications revenue andrlovemaged modem revenue. The incremental grossmsdogy Wholesale Voice Servic
revenue are in the 30% range versus 80% for Coted¥lke Services revenue, and the gross margin foragad modem revenue is generally
higher than for Core Network Services revenue ddiitéon, cost of revenue as a percentage of comeations revenue could increase in
periods in which volumes are lower as fixed costsild become dilutive to gross margin.

Coal mining cost of revenue decreased to $18 million in thedthuarter of 2009 from $19 million in the thirdagter 2008.

Coal mining cost of revenue totaled $51 million,164% of coal mining revenue, in the nine monthdeehSeptember 30, 2009
compared to $53 million, or 88% of coal mining reue, in the nine months ended September 30, 2008.iAcrease in coal mining cost of
revenue as a percentage of coal mining revenineigesult of the buyout by a coal customer of Ritwal purchase commitments resulting in
the recognition of revenue with no associated dostise first quarter of 2008.

Depreciation and Amortization expense decreased 2% to $229 million in the thiattgr of 2009 from $233 million in the third
quarter of 2008 and decreased 4% to $679 millichémnine months ended September 30, 2009 from &iflign in the nine months ended
September 30, 2008. These decreases were prirattrityutable to reduced depreciation expense assacvith shorter-lived fixed assets
becoming fully depreciated. Also contributing te tthecrease in the nine month period was a reduictiamortization expense on intangible
assets due to the disposal of $22 million of cagyialue of amortizable intangible assets in then/gdvertising distribution sale and certain
of the Company’s amortizable intangible assets &g fully amortized in 2008.

The Company expects depreciation and amortizatiperese of between $905 million to $915 million D02 based on the
Company’s current expectations of the timing andamts of capital expenditures in 2009.

Selling, General and Administrativeexpenses include salaries, wages and related te(irtiluding non-cash, stock based
compensation expenses), property taxes, travelfanse, rent, contract maintenance, advertisingyeion expense on asset retirement
obligations and other administrative expensesirgglgeneral and administrative expenses alsodiectertain network related expenses such
as network facility rent, utilities and maintenamosts.

Selling, general and administrative expenses deetkd6% to $325 million in the third quarter of 2G6bm $387 million in the thir
quarter of 2008 and decreased 18% to $984 milliche nine months ended September 30, 2009 froghisllion in the nine months ended
September 30, 2008. The decreases are primarilylattble to a reduction in employee compensatmhralated costs due to a lower average
headcount, which decreased approximately 10% ihilhg quarter of 2009 compared to the third quasfe2008 and 16% in the nine months
ended September 30, 2009 compared to
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the nine months ended September 30, 2008. Alsagibatihg to the reduction in employee compensatiod related costs were lower bonus
expenses, as a result of the reduction in the Cogipaevenue performance.

The decreases in selling, general and adminisgratipenses in the third quarter of 2009 comparéetehird quarter of 2008 and in
the nine months ended September 30, 2009 compatid hine months ended September 30, 2008 werdledgesult of synergies that have
been achieved due to acquisition integration effartd the Company'’s focus on reducing operatingmsgs, which resulted in decreases in
professional fees and vendor services, and netveteked administrative expenses. Also contributtthe decrease is a reduction in the
accretion on asset retirement obligations.

Included in selling, general and administrativeenges in the three and nine months ended Sept&Dp2009 were $10 million and
$35 million, respectively, of non-cash, stock-basedhpensation expenses related to grants of ootpestock options and restricted stock
units and restricted stock shares. This compar&&&anillion and $61 million of non-cash, stock-ed€ompensation expenses recognized in
the three and nine months ended September 30, B8} ctively. These decreases in non-cash, stsdalcompensation expense are
primarily due to lower headcount, higher estimdtateiture rates given the Compasycontinued organizational structure optimizatitforés
and a reduction in the Company’s 401(k) stock-basatthing contribution, as the Company changenh@ghing contribution policy in the
first quarter of 2009.

The Company expects to continue its focus on reduselling, general and administrative expensesgtie remainder of 2009.

Restructuring Chargesdecreased to $1 million in the third quarter of 28@®m $2 million in the third quarter of 2008 pamily as ¢
result of the timing of the Company’s workforce wetion activities.

Restructuring charges decreased to $8 millionénntine months ended September 30, 2009 from $1®miih same period of 2008
primarily as a result of the timing of the Companworkforce reduction activities. The Company magegience further restructuring chari
in 2009 in connection with the continued integmatad acquired businesses and the possible neadjustdts cost structure if revenue
performance continues to decline due to the negafifects of the current economy or other reasadditional restructuring activities could
result in further headcount reductions.

Adjusted EBITDA , as defined by the Company, is net income (lassh the consolidated statements of operations befor
(1) income taxes, (2) total other income (expen@)noncash impairment charges included within restruntucharges, (4) depreciation &
amortization and (5) non-cash stock compensatipem®se included within selling, general and admiaiste expenses in the consolidated
statements of operations.

Adjusted EBITDA is not a measurement under GAAP @&y not be used in the same way by other compavii@sagement
believes that Adjusted EBITDA is an important pafrthe Companyg internal reporting and is a key measure useddyagement to evalue
profitability and operating performance of the Ca@myp and to make resource allocation decisions. flama&nt believes such measurement is
especially important in a capital-intensive indystuch as telecommunications. Management alsoAgjested EBITDA to compare the
Company’s performance to that of its competitors #meliminate certain non-cash and non-operat&ms in order to consistently measure
from period to period its ability to fund capitadgenditures, fund growth, service debt and detegrbionuses.

Adjusted EBITDA excludes non-cash impairment charged non-cash stock compensation expense bedathgenmn-cash nature
of these items. Adjusted EBITDA also excludes ies¢income, interest expense, gain on extinguishofegdtebt, net and income taxes
because these items are associated with the Corspaapytalization and tax structures. Adjusted EBN also excludes depreciation and
amortization expense because thesecaasi expenses reflect the effect of capital investsmwhich management believes should be eval
through cash flow measures. Adjusted EBITDA exctudet other income (expense) because these itermoarelated to the primary
operations of the Company.

There are limitations to using non-GAAP financiaasures, including the difficulty associated witimparing companies that use
similar performance measures whose calculationsdifter from the Company’s calculations. Additiolyalthis financial measure does not
include certain significant items such as inteiresbme, interest expense, income taxes, depregiatid amortization, non-cash impairment
charges, norash stock compensation expense, gain on extingeishof debt, net and other income (expense) Addtisted EBITDA shouli
not be considered a substitute for other measdr@samcial performance reported in accordance V@HAP.

Note 12 of the Notes to Consolidated Financialestants provides a reconciliation of Adjusted EBITEA each of the Company’s
reportable operating segments.
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Adjusted EBITDA for the communications business %a$5 million in the third quarter of 2009 compated257 million in the
third quarter of 2008 and was $694 million in ttieenmonths ended September 30, 2009 compared ®réillion in the nine months ended
September 30, 2008. The decrease in Adjusted EBIfdpghe communications business is primarily ktttable to a reduction in the
communications business revenue, partially offgahl benefits of continued operating expense riohg

Interest Income decreased to less than $1 million in the third tprasf 2009 from $4 million in the third quarter 2808 and to $2
million in the nine months ended September 30, 2608 $13 million in the nine months ended Septendfk 2008. The decreases are
primarily due to a decrease in the average retmrthie Company’s investment portfolio, partiallyseft by fluctuations in the average
invested balance during the three and nine momttisceSeptember 30, 2009.

The Company invests its funds primarily in governirend government agency securities, money maukeisfand commercial
paper depending on liquidity requirements. The Camyfs investment strategy generally provides loyveids on the funds than would be
obtained on alternative investments, but reducesisi to principal in the short term prior to tedands being used in the Company’s
business.

Interest Expenseincreased 4% to $147 million in the third quarteR009 from $142 million in the third quarter of@®and
increased 4% to $445 million in the nine monthseeh8eptember 30, 2009 from $427 million in the spaT@d in 2008. Interest expense
increased primarily as a result of the issuanaddef 400 million aggregate principal amount of 16&xnvertible Senior Notes in
December 2008, the issuance of the $280 milliomdia B Term Loan in the second quarter of 2009 thedssuance of $200 million of 7%
Convertible Senior Notes in the second quarteit0O882 These increases in interest expense weralpadffset by the Company’s 2009 and
fourth quarter 2008 debt exchanges, debt repurstesd debt repayment transactions. See Note @ ddkes to Consolidated Financial
Statements for more details regarding the Compdmascing activities.

The Company expects annual interest expense in 20@%proximate $600 million based on the Compaaytstanding debt as of
September 30, 2009, the additional $275 millio@%f Convertible Senior Notes Due 2015 issued onlégctt5, 2009 and current interest
rates on the Company’s variable rate debt.

Gain on Sale of Business Group, Nebtaled $96 million for the three and nine monthdexl September 30, 2008 compared to zero
for the same periods in 2009. On June 5, 2008, Il2eempleted the sale of its Vyvx advertising dizition business to DG
FastChannel, Inc. and recognized a net gain osaleeof $96 million in the second quarter of 2088 Note 2 of the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements for more details.

Gain on Extinguishment of Debt, Netotaled $2 million and $16 million in the three amde months ended September 30, 2009
and $3 million in the three and nine months endegpt&nber 30, 2008. The 2009 gain on extinguishmietébt consisted of a net gain of $2
million as a result of the debt repurchase tramsastcompleted in the third quarter of 2009, agaéh of $7 million as a result of the debt
exchange transaction completed in the second gquarg909 and a net gain of $7 million as a reefithe debt repurchase transactions
completed in the second quarter of 2009. See Nofel® Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemfamtmore details regarding the
Company’s financing activities.

The Company may enter into additional transactiorile future to repurchase or exchange existityy tteat may result in gains or
losses on the extinguishment of debt.

Other, netwas $3 million in the third quarter of 2009 compghte $2 million in the third quarter of 2008 andr$hillion in the nine
months ended September 30, 2009 compared to $®miill the nine months ended September 30, 2008&rOnet is primarily comprised of
gains and losses on the sale of non-operatingsaseatized foreign currency gains and losses &émer income.

Income Tax Expensavas $2 million in the third quarter of 2009 compuhte $0 million in the third quarter of 2008 and&dlion in
the nine months ended September 30, 2009 and Zl0@8income tax expense in all periods presentiacbpity relates to state and foreign
income taxes.

The Company incurs income tax expense attribut@hlecome in various Level 3 subsidiaries, inclydthe coal business, that are
required to file state or foreign income tax retuom a separate legal entity basis. The Companyret®gnizes accrued interest and penalties
in income tax expense related to uncertain taxfitsribat have not been recognized in the Compataxseturns.
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Financial Condition — September 30, 2009

Cash flows provided by (used in) operating acegtiinvesting activities and financing activities the nine months ended
September 30, 2009 and 2008 are summarized as/fo(la millions):

Nine Months Ended

2009 2008 Change
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activiti $ 18C $ 182 $ )
Net Cash Used in Investing Activitii (230) (21¢) (12)
Net Cash Used in Financing Activiti (297 (96) (95)
Effect of Exchange Rates on Cash and Cash Equis 5 — 5
Net Change in Cash and Cash Equival $ (236 $ (139 $ (109

Operating Activities

Cash provided by operating activities decreasefiZomillion in the nine months ended September 809Zompared to the nine
months ended September 30, 2008. The decreasshrpoavided by operating activities was primarilyedo a reduction in Adjusted
EBITDA partially offset by favorable changes in Wimg capital items. The favorable changes in wagkdapital items is primarily due to the
changes in accounts receivables, accounts payattlether current assets partially offset by chamgesher current liabilities.

I nvesting Activities

Cash used in investing activities increased byillon in the nine months ended September 30, 2@08pared to the nine months
ended September 30, 2008 primarily as a resulieo$121 million of net proceeds received from e sf the Vyvx advertising distribution
business in the nine months of 2008. Partiallyaiffisg this increase was a reduction in capitakexjitures, which totaled $233 million in the
nine months ended September 30, 2009 comparedi®riBlion in the nine months ended September B0B2 The reduction in capital
expenditures is primarily the result of a declinesuccess-based capital spending as a result dettime in Communications revenue in the
first nine months of 2009.

Financing Activities

Cash used in financing activities increased by ®8bon in the nine months ended September 30, 2@f8pared to the nine months
ended September 30, 2008 as a result of an incieaedt repurchases, net of new issuances. SeeNaitthe Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements for more details regardingdbmpany’s debt transaction activities.

The Company received net proceeds of $274 millio®é¢tober 2009 as a result of the issuance of 2i& #illion 7% Convertible
Senior Notes due 2015, Series B.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company incurred net losses of $170 million $486 million in the three and nine months endegat&aber 30, 2009,
respectively. This compares to net losses of $1#lfbmand $361 million in the three and nine man#nded September 30, 2008,
respectively. The Company used $233 million forizdgxpenditures and generated $180 million irhdéswns from operating activities in tl
nine months ended September 30, 2009. This compaf3:12 million of cash used for capital expendituand $182 million of cash flows
provided by operating activities in the nine morghsled September 30, 2008.

Cash interest payments for 2009 are expected &ppximately $515 million, less than the $531 imillmade in 2008, based on
current debt outstanding, current interest ratetherCompany’s variable rate debt and the finanaimg) other capital markets transactions
completed through November 6, 2009. Capital experel for 2009 are expected to be lower than tH® $4dillion in 2008 as the Company
expects to continue to efficiently manage its @mkpenditure requirements. The Company expedts/&st in base capital expenditures
(estimated capital required to keep the networkatpey efficiently and support new service develepih with the remaining capital
expenditures expected to be success-based, dotiedremental revenue. As of September 30, 20@9Cobmpany had long-term debt
contractual obligations, including capital leasd anmmercial mortgage obligations and excludingrjpuen and discounts on debt and fair
value adjustments of approximately $1 million threture in the remainder of 2009 and $160 millicat tihature in 2010. The
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Company is reflecting the $68 million commercialmgage obligation as maturing in 2015 as it fuliiends to elect to extend the maturity to
2015.

Level 3 had $532 million of cash and cash equivalen hand at September 30, 2009. In addition, $dilibn of current and non-
current restricted cash and securities are usedlkateralize outstanding letters of credit, loegat debt, certain operating obligations of the
Company and certain reclamation liabilities asdediavith the coal mining business. Based on inf¢ionaavailable at this time, the Comp:
believes that its current liquidity, proceeds frira offering of the 7% Convertible Senior Note®ictober, and anticipated future cash flows
from operations will be sufficient to fund its basgs for at least the next twelve months.

The Company may elect to secure additional cajpitdde future, at acceptable terms, to improvdiqisdity or fund acquisitions. In
addition, in an effort to reduce future cash inteEayments as well as future amounts due at nyturio extend debt maturities, Level 3 or
its affiliates may, from time to time, issue nevbtjeenter into debt for debt, debt for equity osttar other transactions to purchase its
outstanding debt securities in the open markebtmugh privately negotiated transactions. LevelilBavaluate any such transactions in light
of then existing market conditions and the possdilillgive effect to stockholders. The amounts imeadl in any such transaction, individually
or in the aggregate, may be material. See Notet®eoNotes to Consolidated Financial Statementsnfime details regarding the Company’s
financing activities.

In addition to raising capital through the debt aqdity markets, the Company may sell or disposxitting businesses, investme
or other non-core assets. For example, in 2008IL2eompleted the sale of its Vyvx advertisingritisition business and the sale of certain
of its smaller long distance voice customers agdived aggregate net cash proceeds of $121 mafien deducting transaction-related costs.

Consolidation of the communications industry magttwie. In recent years, Level 3 participated md¢bnsolidation of the
communications industry with the acquisitions ofesal companies. Level 3 will continue to evaluatesolidation opportunities and could
make additional acquisitions in the future.

ltem 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures Aout Market Risk
Interest Rate Ris

Level 3 is subject to market risks arising frommges in interest rates and foreign exchange rasesf September 30, 2009, the
Company had borrowed a total of $2.0 billion prityannder a Senior Secured Term Loan due 2014 dwatiRg Rate Senior Notes due 2015
that currently bear interest at LIBOR rates pluspplicable margin. As the LIBOR rates fluctuatef@o will the interest expense on amot
borrowed under the debt instruments. The weightedage interest rate on the variable rate instrasn@nSeptember 30, 2009, was
approximately 4.2%.

In March 2007, Level 3 Financing, Inc., the Companyholly owned subsidiary, entered into two intreate swap agreements to
hedge the interest payments on $1 billion notiamabunt of floating rate debt. The two interest e@ap agreements are with different
counterparties and are for $500 million each. Tierest rate swap agreements were effective begnni2007 and mature in January 2014.
Under the terms of the interest rate swap agreemnkatel 3 receives interest payments based angdhree month LIBOR terms and pays
interest at the fixed rate of 4.93% under one gearent and 4.92% under the other. Level 3 has wigtgd the interest rate swap agreements
as a cash flow hedge on the interest paymentslfbilfon of floating rate debt.

The remaining, or unhedged, variable rate debshasighted average interest rate of 5.7% at Sepes) 2009. A hypothetical
increase in the weighted average rate by 1% po@tg weighted average rate of 6.7%) would ina@eéhe Companyg annual interest exper
by approximately $10 million. At September 30, 200@& Company had $4.4 billion (excluding fair v@kdjustments, discounts and
premiums) of fixed rate debt bearing a weightedaye interest rate of 9.2%. A decline in interasts in the future will not benefit the
Company with respect to the fixed rate debt dutéaerms and conditions of the indentures relatntpat debt that would require the
Company to repurchase the debt at specified premifimdeemed early.

Indicated changes in interest rates are based pottgtical movements and are not necessarily itidecaf the actual results that
may occur. Future earnings and losses will be &teby actual fluctuations in interest rates andifm currency rates.
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Foreign Currency Exchange Rate R

The Company conducts a portion of its businessiireacies other than the U.S. dollar, the curranayhich the Company’s
consolidated financial statements are reportedregSpondingly, the Company'’s operating results cheal@dversely affected by foreign
currency exchange rate volatility relative to th&Udollar. The Company’s European subsidiariegheséocal currency as their functional
currency, as the majority of their revenue and pases are transacted in their local currenciesofjh the Company continues to evaluate
strategies to mitigate risks related to the eftédtuctuations in currency exchange rates, the gamy will likely recognize gains or losses
from international transactions. Changes in for@gmency rates could adversely effect the Commaaperating results.

Item 4. Controls and Procedures

(a) Disclosure controls and procedurekhe Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chiefdfinial Officer have evaluated the effectiveness
of the Company’s disclosure controls and procedw@gslefined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) uthdeBecurities Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended (the “Exchange Ac@} of September 30, 2009. Based upon such reviev; hhief Executive Officer and Chief Financial O&i
have concluded that the Company’s disclosure clsnémod procedures are effective and are designedsiore that information required to be
disclosed by the Company in the reports it filesulvmits under the Exchange Act is recorded, peatksummarized and reported within the
time periods specified in the Securities and ExgkeaBiommission rules and forms. Disclosure contiots procedures include, without
limitation, controls and procedures designed taisnthat information required to be disclosed bysaner in reports it files or submits under
the Exchange Act is accumulated and communicatétet€ompany’s management, including its princgpacutive officer and principal
financial officer, as appropriate to allow timelgaisions regarding required disclosure.

(b) Internal controls.There were no changes in the Company'’s internarabover financial reporting identified in connist with the
evaluation required by paragraph (d) of ExchangeRdes 13a-15 or 15d-15 that occurred during hiivel tquarter of 2009 that have
materially affected, or are reasonably likely tatenally affect, the Company’s internal control o¥imancial reporting.

PART Il - OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1 Legal Proceedings

The Company has provided an update to legal praegeéhvolving the Company in Note 13 of the Nate€onsolidated Financial
Statements contained in Part I, Item 1, of this@0-Q. This disclosure is hereby incorporateddgrence to this Item 1.

ltem 1A Risk Factors

In addition to the other information set forth mstreport, you should carefully consider the festdiscussed in Part litem 1A. Risl
Factors” in Level 3's Form 10-K for the year endgdecember 31, 2008, which could materially affectéle3’s business, financial condition
or future results. The risks described in LevelBd%m 10-K are not the only risks facing the Compakdditional risks and uncertainties not
currently known to Level 3 or that it currently degto be immaterial also may materially adverséigca Level 3's business, financial
condition and/or operating results. The Risk Factocluded in the Company’s Form 10-K for the yeladed December 31, 2008, have not
materially changed other than as set forth below.

Level 3 has substantial debt, which may hinder itgrowth and put Level 3 at a competitive disadvantag.

Level 3's substantial debt may have important cqueaces, including the following:

« the ability to obtain additional financing for agsjtions, working capital, investments and capitabther expenditures
could be impaired or financing may not be availaliieacceptable terms;

*  asubstantial portion of Level 3's cash flows Wil used to make principal and interest paymentutstanding debt,
reducing the funds that would otherwise be avadldbt operations and future business opportunities;

e asubstantial decrease in cash flows from operatitigities or an increase in expenses could madificult to meet debt
service requirements and force modifications tarafens;

« Level 3 has more debt than certain of its competitaehich may place Level 3 at a competitive
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disadvantage; and
e  substantial debt may make Level 3 more vulnerabledownturn in business or the economy generally.

Level 3 has substantial deficiencies of earningsoicer fixed charges of approximately $432 millfonthe nine months ended
September 30, 2009. Level 3 had deficiencies ofiegs to cover fixed charges of $264 million foe ffiscal year ended December 31, 2008,
$1.1 billion for the fiscal year ended DecemberZ107, $742 million for the fiscal year ended Deben31, 2006, $647 million for the fiscal
year ended December 31, 2005 and $410 millionheffiscal year ended December 31, 2(

Level 3 may not be able to repay its existing debfailure to do so or refinance the debt could prevat Level 3 from
implementing its strategy and realizing anticipatedprofits.

If Level 3 were unable to refinance its debt oraise additional capital on acceptable terms, L8tsehbility to operate its business
would be impaired. As of September 30, 2009, aggeefyuture maturities of long-term debt, capitalsies and our commercial mortgage
(excluding debt discounts, premiums and fair vadjgistments) approximated $6.4 billion and stocltbd’ equity approximated
$671 million . Of this longerm debt, approximately $1 million is due to matur the remainder of 2009, approximately $160iarilis due ti
mature in 2010 and approximately $436 million i do mature in 2011, in each case excluding delgbdints, premiums and fair value
adjustments.

Level 3's ability to make interest and principalypegents on its debt and borrow additional fundsawofable terms depends on the
future performance of the business. If Level 3 dogshave enough cash flow in the future to maker@st or principal payments on its debt,
Level 3 may be required to refinance all or a péits debt or to raise additional capital. Levala&8not be sure that it will be able to refinance
its debt or raise additional capital on acceptiédalms.
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Item 6. Exhibits

Exhibits filed as a part of this report are listedow.
12 Statements Re Computation of Raf
31.1 Rule 13i-14(a)/15+14(a) Certification of the Chief Executive Offic
31.2 Rule 13i-14(a)/15+14(a) Certification of the Chief Financial Offic

32.1  Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuantdiioB8e906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002

32.2  Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuantdioBe906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgl Act of 1934, the registrant has duly causisdréport to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
Dated: November 6, 2009 /sl Eric J. Mortense

Eric J. Mortense
Senior Vice President, Controller and Principal duating Officer
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Exhibit 12
STATEMENTS RE COMPUTATION OF RATIOS

STATEMENT REGARDING COMPUTATION OF RATIO OF EARNINS TO FIXED CHARGES AND
PREFERRED STOCK DIVIDENDS

LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

Nine Months
Ended September 30, Fiscal Year Ended
2009 2008 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
Loss from Continuing Operations Before
Taxes $ (432) $ (357) $ (3129 $ (1,169 $ 810 ¢ (715 $ (47¢)
Interest on Debt, Net of Capitalized Inter 44% 427 57C 60¢ 67C 543 48€
Amortization of Capitalized Intere — 38 48 68 68 68 68
Interest Expense Portion of Rental Expe 51 49 68 63 44 25 29
Earnings (Losses) Available for Fixed
Charges $ 64 $ 157 $ 374 $ (42¢) $ (28 $ (79 $ 10E
Interest on Dek $ 44t $ 427 $ 57¢ % 60 $ 67C $ 54 % 48€
Preferred Dividend — — — — — — —
Interest Expense Portion of Rental Expe 51 49 68 63 44 25 29
Total Fixed Charge $ 49€ $ 47¢  $ 63 $ 672 $ 714 3 56¢ $ 51t
Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charg — — — — — — —
Deﬁciency $ (432) $ (319) $ (264) $ (1,10() $ (742) $ (647) $ (41C)

Financial information for periods prior to Janudr2009 contained in the table above have beerstdjdor the retrospective application of
ASC 470-20 (formerly FSP APB 14-1).




Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATIONS*
I, James Q. Crowe, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Form 10-Q of Level 3 Commuti@ss, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not comtaynuntrue statement of a material fact or omsttéde a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementsmwade, not misleading with
respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsodimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, resofteperations and cash flows of the registrantfaara for, the periods presented in
this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) andrke responsible for establishing and maintainiisgldsure controls and procedures
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and1Bd)) and internal control over financial repogtias defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrand have:

a. Designed such disclosure controls and proceduregused such disclosure controls and procedutes ttesigned under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgbsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particulahlying the period in which this report is beingpared;

b. Designed such internal control over financial réjpgr, or caused such internal control over finahaaorting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atmare with generally accepted accounting principles

c. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’sldiire controls and procedures and presentedsimgport our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contints procedures, as of the end of the period courydhis report based on s
evaluation; and

d. Disclosed in this report any change in the regtsanternal control over financial reporting thatcurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regists fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ameport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyesftf, the registrant’s internal control over finaceporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) anddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimternal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditorgldhe audit committee of the registrant’s boardioéctors (or persons performing
the equivalent functions):

a. All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contradiofmancial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize aqbrt financial information;
and

b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significdain the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: November 6, 20C
/sl James Q. Crow

James Q. Crow
Chief Executive Office

* Provide a separate certification for each priatigxecutive officer and principal financial officef the registrant. See Rules 13a-14(a) and
15d-14(a).




Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATIONS*
I, Sunit S. Patel, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Form 10-Q of Level 3 Commuti@ss, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not comtaynuntrue statement of a material fact or omsttéde a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementsmwade, not misleading with
respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsodimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, resofteperations and cash flows of the registrantfaara for, the periods presented in
this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) andrke responsible for establishing and maintainiisgldsure controls and procedures
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and1Bd)) and internal control over financial repogtias defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrand have:

a. Designed such disclosure controls and proceduregused such disclosure controls and procedutes ttesigned under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgbsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particulahlying the period in which this report is beingpared;

b. Designed such internal control over financial réjpgr, or caused such internal control over finahaaorting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atmare with generally accepted accounting principles

c. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’sldiire controls and procedures and presentedsimgport our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contints procedures, as of the end of the period courydhis report based on s
evaluation; and

d. Disclosed in this report any change in the regtsanternal control over financial reporting thatcurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regists fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ameport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyesftf, the registrant’s internal control over finaceporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) anddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimternal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditorgldhe audit committee of the registrant’s boardioéctors (or persons performing
the equivalent functions):

a. All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contradiofmancial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize aqbrt financial information;
and

b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significdain the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: November 6, 20C
/s/ Sunit S. Pate

Sunit S. Pate
Chief Financial Officel

* Provide a separate certification for each priatigxecutive officer and principal financial officef the registrant. See Rules 13a-14(a) and
15d-14(a).




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Form 10-Q of Level 3 Commaations, Inc. (the “Company”) for the three andenmonths ended September 30, 2009
as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commiseinthe date hereof (the “Report”), I, James @wey, Chief Executive Officer of the
Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 135Gdspted pursuant to 8 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley®2002, that:

1) The Report fully complies with the requirementsettion 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeof 1934; and

2) The information contained in the Report fairly gets, in all material respects, the financial ctadiand results of
operations of the Company.

/sl James Q. Crow
James Q. Crow

Chief Executive Office
November 6, 200




Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Form 10-Q of Level 3 Commaations, Inc. (the “Company”) for the three andenmonths ended September 30, 2009
as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissinthe date hereof (the “Report”), I, Sunit StelRaChief Financial Officer of the
Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 135Gdspted pursuant to 8 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley®2002, that:

1) The Report fully complies with the requirementsettion 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeof 1934; and

2) The information contained in the Report fairly mets, in all material respects, the financial ctodiand results of
operations of the Company.

/s/ Sunit S. Pate

Sunit S. Pate

Chief Financial Officel
November 6, 200




